West Valley
N ater District
s i

e ——

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376
PH: (909) 875-1804 FAX: (909) 875-1849

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

THURSDAY, JUNE 1, 2023
CLOSED SESSION - 5:30 P.M. ® OPEN SESSION — 7:30 P.M.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Gregory Young, President
Daniel Jenkins, Vice President
Angela Garcia, Director
Kelvin Moore, Director
Channing Hawkins, Director

"In order to comply with legal requitements for posting of agendas, only those items filed
with the Board Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following
Thursday meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the
Board of Directors."

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at 855 W. Base Line Road, Rialto,
CA 92376, or you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public comment may be submitted via Zoom, by
telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access
Code: 840-293-7790, or via email to administration@wvwd.org.

If you require additional assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org

OPENING CEREMONIES

Call to Order

Roll Call of Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Opening Prayer

CLOSED SESSION

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION -
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (D) of Section
54956.9(B): Number of Cases: Two (2).

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - pursuant to
Paragraph one (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Patricia Romero vs. West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVDS2024402.

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Paragraph One (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Nadia Loukeh. vs West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVSB2116242

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 Titles: Acting General Manager.

e PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54957(B)(1). Titles: General Counsel, Interim General Counsel.

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its
Jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person.
For anyone joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you wonld like to
speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors
25 probibited from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed
Public Hearing(s) and Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or
anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions
from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS

1. May Legislative Update from Tres Es.



CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no
Separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the
public request a specific itens(s) be removed for separate action.

Consideration of:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

May 4, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

Approve Change Order No. 1 for $75,620.50 for the Construction of the Santa Ana
Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II for C.P. Construction Co., Inc.

Purchase a Total Organic Carbon Analyzer.

2022 Water Quality Report Update.

Funds Transfer Report - April 2023.

Treasurer's Report - April 2023.

Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - April 2023.
Cash Disbursements Reports - April 2023.

Purchase Order Report - April 2023.

Three-Year Agreement for Uniforms, Mats and Cleaning Cloths with UniFirst.
Three-Year Agreement for Gasoline and Diesel.
Three-Year Agreement for Landscape Maintenance.
Three-Year Agreement for Janitorial Services.

Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for April 2023, Invoice
#240723 for $897.00, Invoice #240542 for $726.00, and Invoice #240767 for $3,575.70.

Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud and Romo, Invoice
#068127 for $2,133.13.

BUSINESS MATTERS



Consideration of:

16. ACWA Elections and Voting Delegate Selection.

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Board Membets
2. General Manager

3. Legal Counsel

UPCOMING MEETINGS

June 12, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 13, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 14, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 15, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 20, 2023 - Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
June 26, 2023 - External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 27, 2023 - Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 28, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m.

June 28, 2023 - Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 6, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 10, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 11, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 12, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 18, 2023 - Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 20, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.



UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

e June 9 - Colton Chamber of Commerce Golf Tournament (Arrowhead Golf Club)
e July 8 - City of Colton’s 136" Birthday Celebration (Colton High School)
e August 1 - National Night Out (Fontana) - Miller Park Amphitheater

e August 1 - National Night Out (Rialto)

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

e August 11 - BIA Water Conference, Ontario, CA
e August 18 - August 31, 2023 - CSDA Annual Conference, Monterey
e October 22 - October 25, 2023 - CSDA Special District Leadership Academy, Santa Rosa
e November 28 - November 30, 2023 - ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells
ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on May 25, 2023.

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W.
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours. Also, such documents are available on the
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before
the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board
Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure
availability of the requested service or accommodation. Ms. Dominguez may be contacted
by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O.
Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.


http://www.wvwd.org/

OPENING CEREMONIES

Call to Order

Roll Call of Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Opening Prayer

CLOSED SESSION

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION -
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (D) of Section
54956.9(B): Number of Cases: Two (2).

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - pursuant to
Paragraph one (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Patricia Romero vs. West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVDS2024402.

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Paragraph One (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Nadia Loukeh. vs West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVSB2116242

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 Titles: Acting General Manager.

e PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54957(B)(1). Titles: General Counsel, Interim General Counsel.

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its
Jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person.
For anyone joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you wonld like to
speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors
25 probibited from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed
Public Hearing(s) and Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or
anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions
from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS

1. May Legislative Update from Tres Es.



CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no
Separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the
public request a specific iteni(s) be removed for separate action.

Consideration of:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

May 4, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

Approve Change Order No. 1 for $75,620.50 for the Construction of the Santa Ana
Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II for C.P. Construction Co., Inc.

Purchase a Total Organic Carbon Analyzer.

2022 Water Quality Report Update.

Funds Transfer Report - April 2023.

Treasurer's Report - April 2023.

Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - April 2023.
Cash Disbursements Reports - April 2023.

Purchase Order Report - April 2023.

Three-Year Agreement for Uniforms, Mats and Cleaning Cloths with UniFirst.
Three-Year Agreement for Gasoline and Diesel.
Three-Year Agreement for Landscape Maintenance.
Three-Year Agreement for Janitorial Services.

Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for April 2023, Invoice
#240723 for $897.00, Invoice #240542 for $726.00, and Invoice #240767 for $3,575.70.

Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud and Romo, Invoice
#068127 for $2,133.13.

BUSINESS MATTERS



Consideration of:

16. ACWA Elections and Voting Delegate Selection.

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Board Membets
2. General Manager

3. Legal Counsel

UPCOMING MEETINGS

June 12, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 13, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 14, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 15, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 20, 2023 - Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
June 26, 2023 - External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 27, 2023 - Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 28, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m.

June 28, 2023 - Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 6, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 10, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 11, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 12, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 18, 2023 - Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

July 20, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.



UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

e June 9 - Colton Chamber of Commerce Golf Tournament (Arrowhead Golf Club)
e July 8 - City of Colton’s 136" Birthday Celebration (Colton High School)
e August 1 - National Night Out (Fontana) - Miller Park Amphitheater

e August 1 - National Night Out (Rialto)

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

e August 11 - BIA Water Conference, Ontario, CA
e August 18 - August 31, 2023 - CSDA Annual Conference, Monterey
e October 22 - October 25, 2023 - CSDA Special District Leadership Academy, Santa Rosa
e November 28 - November 30, 2023 - ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells
ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on May 25, 2023.

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W.
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours. Also, such documents are available on the
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before
the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board
Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure
availability of the requested service or accommodation. Ms. Dominguez may be contacted
by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O.
Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.


http://www.wvwd.org/

5.1

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: MAY LEGISLATIVE UPDATE FROM TRES ES

BACKGROUND:

The California Legislative advanced three water bills of concern to the water industry:

e AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) passed out of the Assembly Judiciary Committee with a vote of 7-2-2
and moves to the Assembly Appropriations Committee

e SB 389 (Allen) passed out of the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee and will
next moves to the Senate Appropriations Committee. While the bill narrowly advanced out
of committee on a 6-3-2 vote, multiple committee members raised concerns with the bill. In
particular, committee members questioned the need to hand the State Water Resources
Control Board sweeping authority to investigate law-abiding water right holders.

e AB 1337 (Wicks) passed out of the Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife Committee on April
18 with amendments and will also be heard in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

DISCUSSION:

Attached are staff’s legislative report monitoring bills that could have an impact to West Valley
Water District (WVWD) (Exhibit A), and additional reports from Tres Es Inc (Exhibit B and
Exhibit C) and federal lobbyist David Turch & Associates (Exhibit D).

Staff will continue to work with our State and Federal lobbyists to monitor legislation and funding
opportunities, additionally we will continue to participate in association legislative forums and calls.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

This item is for information only.

Packet Pg. 7




Respecttully Submitted,

Van Jew

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]/sp

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. West Valley Water District Legislative Report - Exhibit A

Tres Es Legislative Report - Exhibit B

2.
3. Tres Es Legislaition - Exhibit C
4. David Turch Advocacy Report for APRIL 2023 - Exhibit D

MEETING HISTORY:

05/22/23

FExternal Affairs Committee

REFERRED TO BOARD

5.1

Packet Pg. 8




West valley

ater District

W

- V

MONTHLY

LEGISLATIVE
REPORT

MAY 2023

Packet Pg. 9



YWV est valley

2023 LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

e May 5: Last day for policy committees to hear and report to the
Floor non-fiscal bills introduced in their house

e May 12: Last day for policy committees to meet prior to June 5

e May 19: Last day for fiscal committees to hear and report to the
Floor bills introduced in their house

e May 19: Last day for fiscal committees to meet prior to June 5

e May 30-June 2: Floor session only. No committee may meet for any
purpose except Rules Committee

JUNE

e June 2: Last day for each house to pass bills introduced in that house
e June 5: Committee meetings may resume
e June 15: Budget Bill must be passed by midnight

JULY

e July 14: Last day for policy committees to meet and report bills.
e July 14: Summer Recess begins upon adjournment, provided Budget
Bill has been passed (J.R. 51(a)(3)).

AUGUST

e Aug. 14: Legislature reconvenes from Summer Recess

Packet Pg. 10


https://www.assembly.ca.gov/sites/assembly.ca.gov/files/20230505.ics

YWV est valley

2023 LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

SEPTEMBER

e Sept. 1: Last day for fiscal committees to meet and report bills

e Sept. 5 - 14: Floor session only. No committees may meet for any
purpose, except Rules Committee

e Sept. 8: Last day to amend on the Floor

e Sept. 14: Last day for each house to pass bills. (J.R. 61(a)(14)).
Interim Recess begins upon adjournment

OCTOBER

e Oct. 14: Last day for Governor to sign or veto bills passed by the

Legislature on or before Sept. 14 and in the Governor's possession
on or after Sept. 14

Packet Pg. 11



YWV est valley

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE ADVANCES THREE WATER RIGHT BILLS TO APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEES

Two water rights bills in which ACWA is leading a large coalition to oppose advanced out of
committees Tuesday despite several ACWA members and others in the coalition, testifying to
urge “No” votes. A third water rights bill advanced last week.

AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) passed out of the Assembly Judiciary Committee with a vote of 7-2-2
and moves to the Assembly Appropriations Committee. Brian Poulson, General Counsel for El
Dorado Irrigation District and Chair of ACWA'’s State Legislative Committee, provided lead
testimony in opposition to the bill alongside Jennifer Pierre, General Manager of the State
Water Contractors. More than 20 other people testified in opposition to the bill.

SB 389 (Allen) passed out of the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee and will next
moves to the Senate Appropriations Committee. While the bill narrowly advanced out of
committee on a 6-3-2 vote, multiple committee members raised concerns with the bill. In
particular, committee members questioned the need to hand the State Water Resources
Control Board sweeping authority to investigate law-abiding water right holders.

AB 1337 (Wicks) passed out of the Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife Committee on April 18
with amendments and will also be heard in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

ACWA'’s State Legislative Committee has taken an oppose position on all three bills that
threaten to undermine the basic foundation of water management and water delivery in
California. ACWA staff is making it a top priority to stop them and is leading a coalition of
water and business/economic interests in opposition of the following bills.

AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) would grant the State Water Resources Control Board new and
sweeping authority to issue interim relief orders against water diverters and users.
Additionally, these orders could be issued without holding a hearing in which water right
holders could defend their actions.

The bill would also authorize the State Water Board to enforce the orders by imposing onerous
and costly requirements on water users. This could include curtailing diversions, imposing new
minimum streamflow requirements, directing reservoir operations, requiring the diverter to
conduct technical studies, and more.

AB 1337 (Wicks) would authorize the State Water Board to issue curtailment orders against all

water right holders and during any water year type. This would have the potential to
significantly impact the certainty and availability of water supplies.

Packet Pg. 12


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB460
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1337

West Valley

Water District
\/

Governor's Revised 2023-2024 Budget Proposal Released

On Friday, May 12, Governor Newsom released the 2023-24 May Revision to his state budget
proposal. When the Governor released his budget proposal in January there was a projected
$22.5 billion deficit to the state budget. The May Revision also recorded an additional $9.3
billion revenue shortfall, bringing the total anticipated deficit to $31.5 billion.

Revenue collected by the state has fallen short of initial projections due in some part to the
late collection of state income tax revenue as a result of the October tax filing deadline
extension by the IRS and Franchise Tax Board for certain areas impacted by severe winter
weather. The Governor noted that the federal debt ceiling impasse and roughly $42 billion in
forecasted delayed tax receipts have impacted the revision of the budget. Funding to high
priority areas including education, homelessness, health care, and climate remain at their
proposed January funding levels.

Despite healthy state fiscal reserves, the Governor has declined to tap into these funds.
Democrats in the Legislature have drafted a plan which would raise funding through a
corporate tax increase which Newsom has stated that he does not support. To address the
funding shortfall, the administration has proposed a series of cuts, delays, and reductions to
funding. While the May Revise does not contain trigger cuts, it does maintain most of the $3.9
billion in trigger reductions included in the Governor’s January budget proposal.

Climate Change

In the May Revision, there is a continuation of a multi-year wildfire and forest resilience
package worth $2.7 billion. Additionally, the revision contains an allocation of $290 million for
a flood-related funding package that targets the reduction of flood risk and enhances flood
system resilience. The Governor’s office will continue to work with the Legislature to pursue a
climate bond in the upcoming months. Due to decreased revenue projections and increased
budgetary pressures, the May Revision includes an extra $1.1 billion General Fund realignment
across climate resilience programs which are bond eligible. Specific funding sources
transitioning to the climate bond include: $270 million for water recycling, $100 million for the
Regional Resilience Program, $100 million for urban greening, $60 million towards the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) implementation, $50 million for dam safety
and flood management, and $20 million for multi-benefit land repurposing.

Zero-Emission Vehicles (ZEV) Acceleration

The Governor’s office has touted that recent data indicates the state has achieved putting 1.5
million Zero Emission Vehicles (ZEVs) on the road two years before the projected timeline. The
Administration has committed to maintaining 89 percent or $8.9 billion in investments to
expand ZEV deployment. Some of the initiatives related to ZEV deployment have also had
their funding sources replaced; $635 million will be sourced from the Greenhouse Gas

Packet Pg. 13



YWV est valley

Water District
\/

Reduction Fund (instead of the General Fund) to underwrite certain ZEV programs. The
Administration’s ZEV investments include a wide range of initiatives such as the improvement
of short-haul trucks, school buses, and passenger vehicles. Investments will also include
provisions for infrastructure development and incentives to support in-state manufacturing.

Drought Response and Water Resilience

The Governor has allocated $8.5 billion towards Drought Response and Water Resilience and
proposes a reduction of $125 million from drought funding, shifted to flood funding. The aim
is to sustain the state’s drought response, implement the current water supply strategy, and
enhance flood preparedness and response. The May Revise also includes $75 million one-time
General Fund to support local flood control projects, including in communities impacted by
recent storms, such as the Pajaro River Flood Risk Management Project. Other significant
changes include:

e Delta Salinity Barriers—A reduction of $24.5 million one-time General Fund. The
Department of Water Resources no longer anticipates needing to install the salinity
barriers as a result of improved statewide water conditions.

e Agriculture and Delta Drought Response Program (LandFlex)—A reduction of $25 million
one-time General Fund because water conditions have improved.

As there has been an improvement in the statewide water conditions due to recent winter and
spring storms, a reduction in the need for immediate drought relief arose and funds have been
diverted to flood contingency programs as the state faces potential flood conditions.

Flood Mitigation

The revised budget aims to allocate $492 million towards safeguarding the state from the
adverse impacts of flooding, both in the Central Valley and across the state. One-time funding
will primarily focus on aiding communities at risk, particularly the Tulare Basin, which
continues to contend with the consequences of the winter storms, and to enhance their
resilience to future floods.

The Governor's budget plan proposes investing an additional $290 million in novel flood
initiatives. In total, the state plans to invest nearly $500 million in flood protection.

Additional provisions aim to facilitate the safe diversion of floodwater for the purpose of
recharging groundwater. By establishing clear criteria for diverting flood water without
permits or impinging on water rights, the proposal aims to simplify measures to harness
floodwater for groundwater recharge.

Packet Pg. 14



YWV est valley

Water District

STATE DROUGHT CONDITIONS

U.S. Drought Monitor: California

R o

NEVADA

Las Vegas

Drought & Dryness Categories
DO - Abnormally Dry
D1 - Moderate Drought
. D2 - Severe Drought

. D3 - Extreme Drought
. D4 - Exceptional Drought

Total Area in Drought (D1-D4)
Source(s): NDMC, NOAA, USDA

Updates Weekly: 05/09/23

ARIZONA

Phoeni

% of CA
26.0%
6.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

6.0%

Packet Pg. 15



YWV est valley

ater District

Bill
Number

AB 249
Holden

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

California
Flood
Protection
Bond Act of
2024.

Would require a community water system that serves
a schoolsite, as defined, to test for lead in the potable
water system outlets of the schoolsite before January
1, 2027, except for potable water system outlets in
buildings that were either constructed after January 1,
2010, or modernized after January 1, 2010, and all
faucets and other end point devices used for providing
potable water were replaced as part of the
modernization. The bill would require the community
water system to report its findings to the applicable
school or local educational agency and to the state
board. The bill would require the local educational
agency or school, if the lead level exceeds a specified
level at a schoolsite, to notify the parents and
guardians of the pupils who attend the schoolsite, take
immediate steps to make inoperable and shut down
from use all fountains and faucets where the excess
lead levels may exist, and work with the schoolsites
under its jurisdiction to ensure that a potable source
of drinking water is provided for pupils, as specified.
The bill would require a community water system to
prepare a sampling plan for each schoolsite where lead
sampling is required under these provisions. The bill
would require the state board to make the results of
schoolsite lead sampling publicly available by posting
the results on its internet website. By imposing
additional duties on local agencies, this bill would
impose a state-mandated local program.

Effects on WVWD

This bill requires a
community water
system that serves a
schoolsite to test for
lead in each of the
schoolsite’s potable
water system outlets, as
defined, on or before
January 1, 2027, and
report its findings to the
applicable school or
local educational agency
within 10 business days
after receiving the
results from the testing
laboratory or within two
business days if the
water lead level from
any potable water
system outlet on the
schoolsite exceeds five
parts per billion, and to
the state board.

Positions

ACWA - Oppose
CSDA - Oppose

AB 460
(Bauer-
Kahan)

State Water
Resources
Control
Board:
interim relief.

Would grant the State Water Resources Control
Board new and sweeping authority to issue interim
relief orders against water diverters and users.
Additionally, these orders could be issued without
holding a hearing in which water right holders could
defend their actions. The bill would also authorize the
State Water Board to enforce the orders by imposing
onerous and costly requirements on water users. This
could include curtailing diversions, imposing new
minimum streamflow requirements, directing reservoir
operations, requiring the diverter to conduct technical
studies, and more.

ACWA - Oppose
CSDA -Watch

Packet Pg. 16



YWV est valley

ater District

Bill
Number

AB 541
Wood

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

California
Safe Drinking
Water Act:
wildfire
aftermath:
benzene
testing.

Would direct the State Water Resources Control
Board, on or after January 1, 2024, to require a public
water system, water corporation, or water district that
has experienced a major wildfire event within their
service territory to test their water source for the
presence of benzene immediately following that major
wildfire event.

Effects on WVWD

AB 541 would require
public water systems to
test for benzene
following a major wildfire
event allowing for more
timely identification of
water quality issues and
enabling efficient wildfire
response. ACWA staff
recommend taking a
“Watch” position on AB
541 and engaging with
the author’s office to
ensure the bill does not
adopt broader
requirements for water
systems. This may be a
case in which the little
used, “Watch Like a
Hawk” position is utilized.

Positions

ACWA - Oppose
CSDA - Oppose

AB 557
Patterson

Open
meetings:
local
agencies:
teleconferenc
es.

CSDA's 2023 sponsored bill on the Brown Act. This
bill follows the successful passage of Assembly Bill
361 (R. Rivas, 2021), which established modified
remote meeting procedures within the Brown Act for
local agencies meeting during specified emergencies.
CSDA is calling upon all special districts to register a
support position.

This bill would eliminate
the above-mentioned
January 1, 2024 sunset
date and extend
indefinitely the provisions
of the Brown Act that
authorize a local agency
to use teleconferencing
without complying with
specified
teleconferencing
requirements in specified
circumstances when a
declared state of
emergency is in effect, or
in other situations related
to public health.

ACWA - Favor
CSDA - Support

Packet Pg. 17



West Valley

ater District

Number

AB 1337
Wicks

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

State Water
Resources
Control
Board: water
diversion
curtailment.

The bill would authorize the State Water Board to
implement regulations through orders curtailing the
diversion or use of water under any claim of right. The
bill would require the State Water Board to provide
notice and an opportunity to be heard, except where
an opportunity to be heard before the issuance of an
order would be impractical given the likelihood of
harm to the purposes outlined in the above A-E, or
other relevant circumstances. The bill stipulates if the
State Water Board does not provide an opportunity to
be heard before the issuance of an order, the board
shall promptly provide the opportunity after the
issuance of the order. In the event the State Water
Board issues an order without a hearing, the bill
provides the process for reconsideration described in
Chapter 4 of the Water Code (commencing with
section 1120) as an example of a process the Board
could utilize for a subsequent hearing. However, the
bill does not prescribe a process for that subsequent
hearing. The bill would allow the State Water Board to
tailor the hearing to the circumstances of the order
and allow the hearing to be collective, rather than an
individual, process. Additionally, the bill would allow
the hearing to be oral or written.

Effects on WVWD

AB 1337 would overhaul
how California has
managed and delivered
water for more than a
century. The bill's vision
for future water
management involves
handing the State Water
Board unfettered
authority to control water
use as it sees fit. Under
this proposed system of
water management,
water managers would
operate at the whims of
the state. Reliability in
water rights would be
severely diminished, and
many water agencies
would struggle to meet
the needs of homes and
businesses throughout
the state

Positions

ACWA - Oppose
CSDA - Oppose

AB 1572
Friedman

Potable water:
nonfunctional
turf.

Existing law establishes various state water policies,
including the policy that the use of water for domestic
purposes is the highest use of water. This bill would
make legislative findings and declarations concerning
water use, including that the use of potable water to
irrigate  nonfunctional turf is wasteful and
incompatible with state policy relating to climate
change, water conservation, and reduced reliance on
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta ecosystem. The bill
would direct all appropriate state agencies to
encourage and support the elimination of irrigation of
nonfunctional turf with potable water. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Attachments:

This bill phases in a ban on the use of
potable water for nonfunctional turf,
between 2026 and 2029, for certain
state properties, commercial, industrial,
municipal, and institutional properties,
and multifamily residential properties.
This bill requires the State Water
Resources Control Board to develop
regulations for implementation and
reporting, as specified, and also allows
the board to extend the compliance
date for certain persons, institutions,
and businesses by regulation. This bill
contains requirements for property
owners to self-report compliance, and
requires urban water suppliers to assist
with the state board for audits, as
specified. This bill allows urban water
supplier, city, county, or city and county
enforcement, as specified.
“Nonfunctional turf” means any turf
that is not located in areas designated
by a property owner or a government
agency for recreational use or public
assembly. Nonfunctional turf does not
include turf located in cemeteries.

ACWA.- Oppose
CSDA- Oppose

Packet Pg. 18




YWV est valley

ater District

Bill
Number

AB 1637
Irwin

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

State Water
Resources
Control Board:
water
shortage
enforcement

Summary

Would, no later than January 1, 2026, require a local
agency, as defined, that maintains an internet website
for use by the public to ensure that the internet
website utilizes a “.gov” top-level domain or a “.ca.gov”
second-level domain and would require a local agency
that maintains an internet website that is
noncompliant with that requirement to redirect that
internet website to a domain name that does utilize a
“.gov” or “.ca.gov” domain. This bill, no later than
January 1, 2026, would also require a local agency
that maintains public email addresses to ensure that
each email address provided to its employees utilizes a
“.gov” domain name or a “.ca.gov” domain name. By
adding to the duties of local officials, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program.

Effects on WVWD

This bill we create
added costs associated
with migrating to a new
domain and
corresponding

email addresses;
confusion that will be
created by forcing a
new website to be
utilized;

and the absence of any
resources to better
assist local agencies
with this proposed
migration.

Positions

ACWA - Oppose
CSDA - Not
Favor

Packet Pg. 19 |



YWV est valley

ater District

Number

SB 23
Caballero

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Water supply
and flood
risk
reduction
projects:
expedited
permitting.

Current law prohibits an entity from substantially
diverting or obstructing the natural flow of, or
substantially changing or using any material from the
bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or lake, or
deposit or dispose of debris, waste, or other material
containing crumbled, flaked, or ground pavement
where it may pass into any river, stream, or lake,
except under specified conditions, including requiring
the entity to send written notification to the
Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding the activity
in the manner prescribed by the department. This bill
would require a project proponent, if already required
to submit a notification to the department, to
complete and submit environmental documentation to
the department for the activity in the notification.
Attachments:

Effects on WVWD

This bill also amends the Water
Code, and includes permit
streamlining procedures that
apply if, before filing an
application for project
certification for a water supply
project or flood risk reduction
project, both as defined, the
project proponent requests a
preapplication consultation
with the state board or regional
boards, as appropriate. The
project proponent shall initiate
the preapplication consultation
at least 60 days before the
filing of the application for
project certification (period
may run concurrently with any
other preapplication or
postapplication consultation
period, as specified), and the
bill contains provisions for
follow up meetings.

Positions

ACWA -Support
CSDA - Support

SB 389
Allen

State Water
Resources
Control
Board:
determinatio
n of water
right.

Would authorize the State Water Board to investigate
and determine the scope and validity of any water
right claim. In any proceeding to evaluate the basis of
a water right, the water right holder would have the
burden of proving the basis of the right. ACWA has
serious concerns with authorizing the State Water
Board to drag water right holders before the Board to
prove their claims.

In furtherance of such an
investigation, the state board
may issue an information
order to a water right
claimant, diverter, or user to
provide technical reports or
other information related to
a diversion and use of water,
as specified in the bill. After
notice and opportunity for
hearing, the state board may
issue a decision or order
determining the diversion
and use basis of right,
including the authorized
scope of the diversion and
use, or may issue a decision
or order determining that the
diversion and use is not
authorized under any basis
of right.

ACWA.- Oppose
CSDA- Watch

Packet Pg. 20




YWV est valley

ater District

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Effects on WVWD

Positions

SB 638 Climate Would enact the Climate Resiliency and Flood Possible Funding ACWA -Not
Eggman Resiliency Protection Bond Act of 2024 which, if approved by Mechanism for funds. Favored Unless
and Flood the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in Amended
Protection the amount of $6,000,000,000 pursuant to the State CSDA - Watch
Bond Act of General Obligation Bond Law, for flood protection and
2024. climate resiliency projects. This bill would provide for
the submission of these provisions to the voters at the
November 5, 2024, statewide general election.
Attachments:
SB 745 The Drought- Current law prohibits an entity from substantially This bill would require ACWA- Favor if
Cortese Resistant diverting or obstructing the natural flow of, or the California Building Amended
Buildings substantially changing or using any material from the Standards Commission to CSDA- Oppose
Act. bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or lake, or develop and propose unless amended

deposit or dispose of debris, waste, or other material
containing crumbled, flaked, or ground pavement
where it may pass into any river, stream, or lake,
except under specified conditions, including requiring
the entity to send written notification to the
Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding the activity
in the manner prescribed by the department. This bill
would require a project proponent, if already required
to submit a notification to the department, to
complete and submit environmental documentation to
the department for the activity in the notification.
Attachments:

mandatory building
standards to reduce the
designed potable water
demand of new buildings
by 25% from current
mandatory design
requirements and to
minimize the use of
potable water for
nonpotable uses. The bill
would require the
commission to adopt
mandatory building
standards that require
new buildings to be
designed to capture
graywater and use
alternative water sources
for nonpotable building
and landscaping water
uses. It also requires
adoption of model
ordinance language and
guidance for local
implementation of the
onsite treated graywater
local program
requirements set forth in
Water Code Section
13558. (updated 3.7.23)

Packet Pg. 21 |



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=13558.&lawCode=WAT
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=13558.&lawCode=WAT

51.b

TRES ES, INC.
3701 Glenalbyn Drive
Los Angeles, California 90065
Telephone: 916.826.1872
Email: SenPolanco22@gmail.com

April 17,2023

Greg Young

President, Board of Directors

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 West Base Line Road

Rialto, California 92376

Re: Legislative Report
Dear President Young and Members of the Board:

The Legislature reconvened from it Spring Recess on the 10" of April. Hearings on
legislation is moving at a brisk pace as the deadline to pass fiscal bills out of committee looms
large at the end of the month.

I. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) conducted its fourth snow survey of the
season on April 3, 2023, at Phillips Station. The manual survey recorded 126.5 inches of snow
depth and a snow water equivalent of 54 inches, which is 221 percent of average for this location.
The snow water equivalent measures the amount of water contained in the snowpack and is a key
component of DWR’s water supply forecast. Statewide the snowpack is 237 percent of average
for March 3™ and is the snow water equivalent of 61.1 inches.

Statewide water year precipitation through April 16, 2023 is 30.11 inches, which is 145%
of average for this time period. Based on these numbers, California is at 127% of average for the
full water year which ends September 30, 2023. Statewide reservoir storage at the end of January
is 104% of average levels. Storage can vary significantly based on size of the reservoir and its

purpose.

II. STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

On March 24, 2023, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) announced a significant
increase in forecasted State Water Project (SWP) deliveries this year. The DWR now expects to
deliver 75 percent of requested water supplies, up from 30 percent first forecasted in January and
35% forecasted in March. That translates to an additional 1,700,000 acre-feet of water.

Packet Pg. 22



mailto:SenPolanco22@gmail.com

51.b

The 75 percent allocation forecast considers the snowpack and reservoir storage data from
March, current hydrology conditions, spring runoff forecasts, and anticipation of dry conditions
ahead. With the snow survey reading from April complete. It is anticipated that a new allocation
will be announced at the endo of the month.

III. GROUNDWATER

While winter storms have helped the snowpack and reservoirs, groundwater basins are
much slower to recover. Many rural areas are still experiencing water supply challenges, especially
communities that rely on groundwater supplies which have been depleted due to prolonged
drought. Long-term drought conditions in the Colorado River Basin will also continue to impact
the water supply for millions of Californians.

As of today’s date, the groundwater monitoring wells are showing that 57% of the wells
are below normal levels, 29% are at normal levels (an increase of 2 percentage points from our
last report) and 15% are at above normal levels (an increase of 5 percentage points from our last
report). Statewide reservoir storage at the end of January is 96% of average. Storage can vary
significantly based on the size of the reservoir and its purpose.

IV.  FUNDING FOR EV CHARGING PROJECTS

In December 2022, the California Energy Commission (CEC) approved a $2.9 billion
investment plan to accelerates California’s 2025 electric vehicle (EV) charging and hydrogen
refueling goals. The funds will support the deployment of thousands of zero-emission trucks,
school buses and transit buses to deliver clean air benefits to communities hit hardest by the
impacts of pollution from medium- and heavy-duty vehicles.

The 2022-2023 Investment Plan Update increases funding for the CEC’s Clean
Transportation Program by 30 times compared to 2019 with an additional $2.4 billion from the
recent state budget that will be spent over the next four years and with at least 50% targeted to
benefit priority populations. CEC staff estimates the plan will result in 90,000 new EV chargers
across the state, more than double the 80,000 chargers installed today. Combined with funding
from utilities and other programs, these investments are expected to ensure the state achieves its
goal to deploy 250,000 chargers by 2025.

The approved plan includes:
e $1.7 billion for medium- and heavy-duty ZEV infrastructure.
e $900 million for light-duty EV charging infrastructure.
e $118 million for ZEV manufacturing.
e $90 million for hydrogen refueling infrastructure.
e $97 million for emerging opportunities such as aviation, locomotive,
marine vessels and vehicle-grid integration.
e $15 million zero- and near-zero-carbon fuel production and supply.
e $15 million for low-carbon fuels.
e $10 million for workforce development.

Packet Pg. 23




51.b

The funds will become available over the next four years and distributed to projects through
a mix of competitive funding solicitations and direct funding agreements. Projects include direct
incentive and rebate programs for individuals and businesses.

In November 2022 the California Air Resources Board (CARB) approved a
complementary plan for $2.6 billion in clean transportation incentives including consumer vehicle
rebates and heavy-duty and off-road equipment investments. Both are part of Governor Gavin
Newsom’s overall $54 billion California Climate Commitment.

The California Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Project (CALeVIP) provides funding for
installing publicly available EV charging stations. CALeVIP projects are funded through the
California Energy Commission’s Clean Transportation Program, which supports innovations in
transportation and fuel technologies. The VIP 1.0 block grant provided $186 million in EV
charging rebates. In addition, CSE helped recruit an additional $37 million in regional partner
funding. CALeVIP 2.0 had $30 million in rebates available through the Golden State Priority
Project. Unfortunately, the window to apply for funding has closed. Tres Es will monitor the
CALeVIP program for the next round of rebates.

Tres Es will continue to monitor funding opportunities for the District and provide updates
as requested.

V. BILLS

The Brown Act is always a hot topic of legislation. This month this report will highlight
items related to it.

Open Meeting Legislation

The Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a
legislative body of a local agency be open and public and that all people be permitted to attend and
participate. The act authorizes the legislative body of a local agency to use teleconferencing for its
meetings subject to certain requirements, including, among others, public notice of, and access to,
each teleconference location and posting of a meeting agenda at each of the teleconference
locations. Existing law, until January 1, 2026, exempts a local agency from these requirements if
at least a quorum of its members participate from a singular physical location and other
requirements are met. A number of governmental agencies are interested in keeping/reintroducing
legislation for the remote attendance provisions that were available under the COVID-19
emergency orders.

Assembly Local Government Committee Chair Cecilia Aguiar-Curry informed members
of the Assembly who approached her that legislation related to remote attendance for local agency
open meetings would not pass through her committee. Legislative offices were understandably
reluctant to introduce legislation contrary to the wishes of the policy committee chair. Assembly
Member Pacheco introduced a spot bill on open meetings—AB 817—that will require substantive

Packet Pg. 24




51.b

amendments before it can be referred to a policy committee, which would be Assembly Local
Government Committee.

Local agency state organization representatives have been contacted to determine whether
there is interest in pursuing the topic of remote attendance utilizing telephone or videoconference
technology. The California Special Districts Association (“CSDA”) has put forward AB 557 by
Assembly Member Gregg Hart (D-Santa Barbara).

AB 557 would accomplish the following:

It extends the AB 361 provisions indefinitely. As enacted in 2021, AB 361 creates, until
January 1, 2024, an exemption to teleconference public meeting requirements for local legislative
bodies during state of emergency. AB 557 would extend the AB 361 abbreviated teleconferencing
provisions when a declared state of emergency is in effect, or in other situations related to public
health, as specified, indefinitely. The bill would also extend the period for a legislative body to
make findings related to a continuing state of emergency and social distancing to not later than 45
days after the first teleconferenced meeting, and every 45 days thereafter, in order to continue to
meet under the abbreviated teleconferencing procedures. This change provides legislative bodies
with an additional 15 days in each instance.

When CSDA moved forward with AB 361 last year, it initially wanted to provide flexibility
to the teleconferencing requirements during a proclaimed local emergency, as opposed to a state
of emergency. However, the Association received stern opposition from the Assembly Speaker's
office on this regard, hence the provisions of AB 361 only apply when the governor proclaims a
state of emergency. In recent conversations with leadership, CSDA states that the Association
received the same reaction to any suggestion of allowing this flexibility to be utilized during a
proclaimed local emergency.

Other open meeting legislation introduced this session include:

SB 411 (Portantino) to authorize a legislative body to use alternate teleconferencing
provisions similar to the emergency provisions indefinitely and without regard to a state of
emergency. The bill, however, defines “legislative body” to mean "a board, commission, or
advisory body of a local agency, the membership of which board, commission, or advisory body
is appointed and which board, commission, or advisory body is otherwise subject to this chapter."
[This legislation would not apply to WRD as presently written. ]

SB 527 (Becker) states the intent to enact subsequent legislation that expands local
government’s access to hold public meetings through teleconferencing and remote access. [This is
a ‘spot’ bill that will require substantive amendments before it can be referred to policy
committee(s). |

AB 1275 (Arambula) would authorize the recognized statewide community college student
organization and other student-run community college organizations to use teleconferencing for
their meetings without having to (1) post agendas at all teleconferencing locations, (2) identify

Packet Pg. 25




51.b

each teleconference location in the notice and agenda, (3) make each teleconference location
accessible to the public, and (4) require that a quorum of the student organization’s members
participate from a singular physical location.

We will continue to monitor open meeting legislation and engage legislators, legislative
staff, policy committee staff, and stakeholders to encourage greater flexibility in the future for
remote attendance. There is also a possibility that a different stance regarding remote participation
presents itself when Assembly Member Robert Rivas becomes Speaker on July 1, that could
provide an easier path for an open meeting bill to move through the process.

Thank you,
TRES ES, INC.

Richard Polanco
Senator (Ret.)

RP/js

Packet Pg. 26




5.1.c

Tres Es Inc
WVWD Report Legislation
2023-2024

(Ward D) Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program.
Current Text: Introduced: 12/5/2022 Shiml  pdf
Status: 3/14/2023-Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer o Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes
0.) (March 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Location: 3/14/2023-A. APPR.

e Des Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chapt |
k Policy Fiscal B S polic fiscs ‘onf.  Enrolle ctoe  Chaptere
‘ olicy isca oor k Policy  Fiscal  Floor Coné. d d d

>

|

=
to

Ist House E_"d @Us_‘v‘ ’

Summary: Current law establishes the Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting
Program in the Department of Water Resources. Current law requires the department, upon an appropriation for
purposes of the program, to research climate [ orecasting and the causes and impacts that climate change has on
atmospheric rivers, (0 operate reservoirs in a manner that improves flood protection, and to reoperate flood control
and water storage facilities to capture water generated by atmospheric rivers. This bill would rename that program
the Atmospheric Rivers Research and Forecast Improvement Program: Enabling Climate Adaptation Through
Forecast-Informed Reservoir Operations and Hazard Resiliency (AR/FIRO) Program. The bill would require the
department to research, develop, and implement new observations, prediction models. novel forecasting methods,
and tailored decision support systems Lo improve predictions of atmospheric rivers and their impacts on water
supply, floading, post-wildfire debris flows, and environmental conditions.

(Mathis R) Statewide water storage: expansion.
Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2023 _himl pdf
Status: 4/24/2023-Re-referred to Com. on APPR,
Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR.

| Des

k Policy  Fiscal  Floor l)‘:as Policy  Fiscal  Floor

Conf.  Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
Conc. d d d

Ist House
2nd House

|

[}

Summary: Current law establishes within the Natural Resources Agency the State Water Resources Control
Board and the California regional water quality control boards. Current law requires the work of the state board to
be divided into at least 2 divisions, known as the Division of Water Ri ghts and the Division of Water Quality. This
bill would establish a statewide goal t0 increase above- and below-ground water storage capacity by a total of
3,700,000 acre-feet by the year 2030 and a 1otal of 4,000,000 acre-feet by the year 2040. The bill would require
the Department of Water Resources, in consultation with the state board. to take reasonable actions to promote or
assist efforts to achieve the statewide goal, as provided. The bill would require the department, beginning July 1,
2027, and on or before July | every 2 years thereafter until January 1,2043, in consultation with the state board,
to prepare and submit a report to the Legislature on the progress made 1o achieve the statewide goal.

Mathis R) Natural Resources Agency: water storage projects: permit approval.
Current Text: Amended: 3/29/2023 himl pdf

Packet Pg. 27




Status: 4/19/2023-In committee: Set, first heari ng. Referred to suspense file. >-1.

Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

|
| Pee Des Conf.  Enroll .

k Policy ~ Fiscal  Floor g Policy  Fiscal  Floor ont. Barolle  Vetoc  Chapicre
[ 3 Conc. d d d

I1st House
2nd House ‘

Summary: Current law establishes the Natural Resources Agency, composed of departments, boards,
conservancies, and commissions responsible for the restoration, protection, and management of the state’s natural
and cultural resources, Current law establishes in the agency the Department of Water Resources, which manages
and undertakes planning with regard to water resources in the state. This bill would require the agency, and cach
department, board, conservancy, and commission within the agency, (0 take all reasonable steps to approve the

necessary permits for specified projects that meet certain cmployment conditions within 180 days from receiving a
complete permit application.

AB 231 (Chen R) Shareholders’ meetings: remote communication.

Current Text: Introduced: 1/12/2023  himl _pdf

Status: 4/20/2023-Read third time. Passed. Ordered Lo the Senate. (Ayes 76. Noes (0.) In Senate. Read first time.
To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Location: 4/20/2023-S. RLS.

Des

i k Policy Fscal  Floor D':"S Policy  Fiscal Floor ot | ‘Ewlic’ | Vetoe. | Chaptere

Conc. d d d

|5

‘l < -
Ist House 2nd House

Summary: The General Corporation Law authorizes corporations not governed by other specified state laws to
conduct 4 meeting of shareholders solely by clectronic transmission by and to the corporation, electronic video
screen communication, conference telephone. or other means of remote communication if the meeting is
conducted on or before December 31, 2025. as specified, and includes a live audiovisual feed for the duration of
the meeting. Current law provides that a de minimis disruption of an audio, visual, or audiovisual feed does not
require a corporation to end a shareholder meeting under, or render the corporation out of compliance with, the
above-described provisions. This bill would authorize corporations conducting a meeting on or before December
31,2025, as described above, 1o offer, in addition to the live audiovisual feed, an audio-only means of
participation. The bill would grant the shareholder or proxyholder the right to choose whether to participate via
audiovisual or audio-only means and would prohibit the corporation from imposing any barriers on either mode of
participation. The bill would provide that a de minimis disruption of an audio or audiovisual feed does not require
a corporation to end a shareholder meeting under, or render the corporation out of compliance with, those
provisions, The bill would extend those same provisions to a nonprofit public benefit corporation. nonprofit
mutual benefit corporation, nonprofit religious corporation, or cooperative corporation holding a meeting of

members.
B 249 (Holden D) Water: schoolsites: lead testing: conservation.

Current Text: Amended: 3/30/2023  him! pdf
Status: 4/3/2023-Re-referred 1o Com. on APPR.
Location: 3/30/2023-A. APPR.

|

Des Des
k Policy  Fiscal  Floor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor

Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaplere
Conc. d d d

Packet Pg. 28




5.1.c

Ist House
2nd House

Summary: Would require a community water system that serves a schoolsite. as defined, to test for lead in the
potable water system outlets of the schoolsite before January I, 2027, except for potable water system outlets in
buildings that were either constructed after January 1, 2010, or modernized after January 1,2010. and all faucets
and other end point devices used for providing potable water were replaced as part of the modernization. The bill
would require the community water system to report its findings to the applicable school or local educational
agency and to the state board. The bill would require the local educational agency or school, if the lead level
exceeds a specified level at a schoolsite, 1o notify the parents and guardians of the pupils who attend the
schoolsite, take immediate steps 1o make inoperable and shut down from use all fountains and faucets where the
excess lead levels may exist, and work with the schoolsites under its jurisdiction 10 ensure that a potable source of
drinking water is provided for pupils. as specified. The bill would require a community water system 1o prepare a
sampling plan for each schoolsite where lead sampling is required under these provisions. The bill would require
the state board to make the results of schoolsite lead sampling publicly available by posting the results on its
internet website. By imposing additional duties on local agencies, this bill would impose a state-mandated local
program.

Conf.  Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere

AB 541 (Wood D) California Safe Drinking Water Act: wildfire aftermath: benzene testing.

Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2023  himi pdf

Status: 4/20/2023-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.

Location: 4/19/2023-A. CONSENT CALENDAR

Des Des
Dy licov Qe & 10w -1 Q™
| k Policy  Fscal  Floor K Policy  Fiscal Floor o d d d
Ist House 7 3 »2£Hou§: 7 N -

Summary: Would direct the State Water Resources Control Board, on or after January 1, 2024, 10 require a public

water system, water corporation, or water district that has experienced a major wildfire event within their service

territory to test their water source for the presence of benzene immediately following that major wildfire event.
AB 557 (Hart D) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.

Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2023 il _pdf
Status: 2/17/2023-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 2/17/2023-A.1.. GOV.

|

Des . g
: - Conf. le Vet Chapte
k Policy Fiscal Floor Des Policy = Fiscal Floor on Enrolle etoe ptere
‘ k Conc. d d d

Ist House »2n A Fiouss

Packet Pg. 29




Summary: Current law, until January 1, 2024, authorizes a local agency (o use teleconferencing withot >1.¢

complying with specified teleconferencing requirements in specified circumstances when a declared state of
emergency is in effect, or in other situations related 1o public health, as specified. If there is a continuing state of
emergency, or if state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures 1o promote social distancing,
existing law requires a legislative body to make specified findings not later than 30 days after the first
teleconferenced mecting, and to make those findings every 30 days thereafter, in order to continue to meet under
these abbreviated teleconferencing procedures. Current law requires a legislative body that holds a
teleconferenced meeting under these abbreviated teleconferencing procedures to give notice of the meeting and
post agendas, as described, to allow members of the public to access the meeting and address the legislative body,
to give notice of the means by which members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment,
including an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internel-based service option, Current
law prohibits a legislative body that holds a teleconferenced meeting under these abbreviated teleconferencing
procedures from requiring public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and would specify that the
legislative body must provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in
real time. This bill would extend the above-described abbreviated teleconferencing provisions when a declared
state of emergency is in effect, or in other situations related to public health, as specified, indefinitely.

AB 560 (Bennett D) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2023 _himl pdl
Status: 4/17/2023-Re-referred to Com. on APPR,
Location: 4/11/2023-A, APPR.
r ol |
Des Des Conf. Enrolle  Vetoe Chaptere
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor Policy  Fiscal Floor '
i k Conc. d d d
Ist House Sl Fiise B J
Summary: Current law prohibits a court from approving entry of judgment in certain adjudication actions for a
basin required to have a groundwater sustainability plan under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
unless the court finds that the judgment would not substantially impair the ability of a groundwater Sustainability
agency, the State Water Resources Control Board, or the Department of Water Resources 1o comply with the act
and to achieve sustainable groundwater management. This bill would require the court to refer the proposed
Judgment to the board for a nonbinding advisory determination as to whether the proposed Judgment will
substantially impair the ability of a groundwater sustai nability agency, the board, or the department to achicve
sustainable groundwater management, as provided. The bill would require the board to consult with the
department before making its determination.
AB 563 (Lee D) Water quality: pollution prevention plans.

Current Text: Amended: 3/16/2023 _huml _pdl
Status: 4/18/2023-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
Location: 4/]8/2023-S. RLS.

’Dcs

| 'k  Policy Fiscal Floor

Des Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
k
|

FIof Conce. d d d

Policy  Fiscal

I1st House
2nd House

Packet Pg. 30




Summary: The Porier-Cologne Water Quality Control Act establishes a statewide program for the cont >1.C

quality of all the waters of the state. The act authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board, a California
regional water quality control board, or a publicly owned treatment works to require a discharger, as defined, to
complete a pollution prevention plan if the discharger meets certain criteria. This bill would repeal an obsolete
provision of law relating to pollution prevention plans and would make a conforming change.

I

\B 664 (Lee D) California Safe Drinking Water Act: domestic wells.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/9/2023  himl _pdf

Status: 4/24/2023-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate. (Ayes 63. Noes 2.) In Senate. Read first time.
To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Location: 4/24/2023-S. R1.S.

| Des

k  Policy Fiscal Floor " policy Fiseal Floor COM Enrolle Vet Chaptere
k Conc, d d d

Ist House
2nd House

Summary: Current law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to order consolidation where a
disadvantaged community, in whole or in part, is substantially reliant on domestic wells that consistently fail to
provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, or are at-risk domestic wells. Current law provides that any
domestic well owner within the consolidation or extended service arca that does not provide written consent shall
be ineligible, until the consent is provided, for any future water-related grant funding from the state other than
funding to mitigate a well failure, disaster, or other emergency. Current law makes it a crime to knowingly commit
several acts related to safe drinking water, including violating an order issued by the board pursuant lo the act that
has a substantial probability of presenting an imminent danger 1o the health of persons. This bill would require any
domestic well owner within the consolidation or extended service area that does not provide written consent to
ensure that tenants of rental properties served solely by that domestic well have access 10 safe drinking water until
consent is provided.

AB 676 (Bennett D) Water: general state policy.

Current Text: Amended: 3/13/2023 hum| _pdf

Status: 3/27/2023-In commitiee: Hearing postponed by committee,
Location: 2/23/2023-A. W.P. & W.

Des
: = Conf. le  Vetoe Chaptere
k Policy  Fiscal  Floor Des Policy Fscal Floor ,On Enrolie N PR
K Conc. d d d

Ist House
2nd House

Summary: Current law establishes various state water policies, including the policy that the use of water for
domestic purposes is the highest use of water and that the next highest use is for irrigation. This bill would provide
specific examples of the use of water for domestic purposes, including, but not limited to, sustenance of human
beings and household conveniences. The bill would provide that all water rights remain subject to specified laws.

AB 682 (Mathis R) State Water Resources Control Board: online search tool: funding applications.
Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2023  himl pdf

Status: 4/20/2023-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.

Location: 4/19/2023-A. CONSENT CALENDAR

Packet Pg. 31




’ - 5.1.c

Des

k Policy Fiscal Floor D% policy Fiscal Floor Conf.  Enrolle ~ Vetoc Chaplere
Kk Conc. d d d

Ist House 2’? gj_Housc 7 l

Summary: Current law establishes the State Water Resources Control Board (state board) to exercise the
adjudicatory and regulatory functions of the state in the field of water resources. Current law establishes the Safe
and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury to help water systems provide an adequate and
affordable supply of safe drinking water in both the near and long terms, This bill would require, by January 1,
2025, the state board to update the state board’s online search tool for fi unding applications to include a description
of the additional information the state board needs from a water system (o continue processing the water system’s
application and a description of the typical steps that must be completed before a funding agreement can be
executed after receipt of a complete application, among other information, as specified.

Berman D) Workforce development: atility careers.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2023 Ahunl  pdf
Status: 2/23/2023-Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Location: 2/23/2023-A. L. & E.

Des

: v ‘onf.  Enrolle  Vetoe Che
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor i Policy ~ Fiscal Floor (‘onf Entolle: | ‘Veloe: | Chiaptere
Conc, d d d

AB 753

Ist House E"d House

Summary: Would establish the High Road Utility Careers (HRUC) program, to be administered by the California
Workforce Development Board, to connect existing resources with individuals interested in careers in the utility
sector and ensure a continued reliable workforce for California utilities. The bill would require the hoard to
administer the HRUC program through partnerships with statewide water, waslewater, and energy utility
assoclations and to coordinate the program with existing and future programs and initiatives administered by the
board, including high road training partnerships. in order to align interested individuals with available resources.
The bill would require the HRUC program, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to dedicate funding and
resources toward accomplishing specified goals, including connecting workers to high-quality jobs or entry-level
work with defined routes to advancement and increasing skills and opportunities while ex panding pipelines for
low-income populations,

(Papan D) State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account: annual proceed transfers.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2023 _hum! pdf
Status: 4/19/2023-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to suspense file.
Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

[ Des 3 . :
S Conf.  Enroll Vet Chapter
|k Policy Fiscal Foor O policy Fiscal Floor CoM- Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere

Conc. d d d

15t House 2nd House

Packet Pg. 32




AB 779

Summary: Would create within the Waste Discharge Permit Fund the Waterway Recovery Account, an >1C

annually transfer from the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account, excluding administratively
imposed civil liabilities that include a supplemental environmental project in connection with a monetary penalty,
50% of the annual proceeds 1o the Waterway Recovery Account. The bill would provide that moneys in the
account created by the bill are continuously appropriated to the state board without regard to fiscal years to expend
for the following purposes: for restoration projects that improve water quality standards, as specified; for the
Clean Water Team Citizen Monitoring Program, to increase water quality monitoring; and (o create and fund a
community capacity program to increase disadvantaged and tribal community participation in state board and
regional board outreach and regulatory processes, as specified.

(Wilson D) Groundwater: adjudication.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2023 him| pdf
Status: 4/11/2023-From committee: Do pass and re-refer 1o Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (April 11). Re-
referred to Com. on APPR.
Location: 4/11/2023-A. APPR.

Des
. . D : 3 : ‘onf. E ; ¢
K Policy  Fiscal  Floor ! :S Policy  Fiscal  Floor Sont=:| "Enmlle: | ‘Vtos | Chipiese

Cone. d d d |

|

|

o

I1st House
2nd House

Summary: Would require the court (o invite a representative from the department or the State Water Resources
Control Board to provide technical assistance or expert testimony on the amount of water in the basin subject to
adjudication, equitable and sustainable pumping allocations for the basin, and sustainable groundwater
management best practices and recommendations. The bill would require the court 10 take into account the needs
of small farmers and disadvantaged communities, as those terms are defined, when entering a judgment. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

(Arambula D) Drinking water consolidation: sewer service.
Current Text: Amended: 3/9/2023 himl _pdf
Status: 4/19/2023-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred 1o suspense file.
Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR, SUSPENSE FILE

Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere

| Des
} Cone, d d d

k Policy  Fiscal  Floor R Policy  Fiscal Floor

st House 2nd House

-]

=)

Summary: Would authorize the State Water Resources Control Board, if sufficient funds are available, to order
consolidation of sewer service along with an order of consolidation of drinking water systems when both of the
receiving and subsumed water systems provide sewer service and after the state board engages in certain
activities, including, but not limited to, consulting with the relevant regional water board and the receiving water
system and conducting outreach to ratepayers and residents served by the receiving and subsumed water systems,
as provided.

(Connoily D) California Water Affordability and Infrastructure Transparcncy Act of 2023.
Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2023 him! _pdf
Status: 4/19/2023-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred 10 suspense file.
Location: 4/19/2023-A, APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Packet Pg. 33




5.1.c

F Des

Kk Policy  Fiscal ~ Floor DS Policy  Fiscal  Floor Conf.. Enrolle | Vetoe | Chaptere

Kk Cone, d d d

Ist House ‘ _an House l

Summary: The California Safe Dri nking Water Act requires the State Water Resources Control Board to
administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water 1o protect public health. Current law declares it
to be the established policy of the state that every human being has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and
accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes. The act prohibits a person
from operating a public water system unless the person first submits an application to the state board and receives
a permil 1o operate the system, as specified. The act requires a public water system 1o submit a technical report to
the state board as a part of the permit application or when otherwise required by the state board, as specified, and
to submit the report in the form and format and at intervals specified by the state board. This bill would require,
beginning January 1,2025, and thereafter at intervals determined by the state board, public water systems to
provide specified information and data related to customer water bills and efforts 1o replace aging infrastructure to

Conf. Enrolle Vewoe Chapere

the state board.
AB 1072 Wicks D) Water conservation and efficiency: low-income residential customers.
Current Text: Amended: 4/25/2023 huml _pdf
Status: 4/25/2023-Read second time and amended.
Location: 4/24/2023-A. APPR.
|
’ i Des
" el . ) Paliov N -
| Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Cone. d d d
4 Ist House 204 Hoika _ - | N
Summary: Would declare the policy of the state that all residents have access Lo water conservation and
efficiency programs. The bill would also set forth refated findings including that reaching the state’s
environmental justice goals and commitments requires designing climate adaptation programs so that all
houscholds may participate.
AB 1152 (Patterson, Joe R) Public agencies: causes of action: local planning and zoning: California

Environmental Quality Act.
Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2023  himl _pdf
Status: 4/10/2023-Re-referred to Coms, on L. GOV. and NAT. RES. pursuant 10 Assembly Rule 96.
Location: 4/10/2023-A. L.. GOV,

Des

: oo | o Des T Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
-k Policy  Fiscal Floor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Caiiics: d d d

Ist House 2nd House

Packet Pg. 34




Summary: The Planning and Zoning law generally requires that an action or proceeding challenging s -..5 ¢

TOTT

decisions of a public agency be commenced, and service made on the legislative body of the agency, within 90
days after the legislative body’s decision. This bill would stay any timing requirements associated with conditions
of approval identified in a local zoning and planning decision during a lawsuit challenging a city, county, or city
and county’s zoning and planning decision.

(Mathis R) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund: internet website information: updates.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/16/2023 _htm| pdf
Status: 4/20/2023-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.
Location: 4/19/2023-A. CONSENT CALENDAR

Des
K Enrolle

d

C'onf.
Cong.

Vetoe
d

Chaptere
d

Policy  Fiscal  Floor Policy  Fiscal  Floor

Ist House
2nd House

Summary: The Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997, administered by the State Water
Resources Control Board, establishes the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to provide grants or
revolving fund loans for the design and construction of projects for public water systems that will enable those
systems (0 meet safe drinking water standards. Current law requires the board, at least once every 2 years, 10 post
information on its internet website regarding implementation of the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
Law and expenditures from the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, as specified This bill would require
the board to post the information at least annually.

(Haney D) Discrimination: disability: medication-assisted treatment.
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2023 _himl pdl
Status: 4/17/2023-Re-referred 1o Com. on APPR.
Location: 4/11/2023-A. APPR.

D:S Conf.

Conc

Vetoe
d

Enrolle
d

Chaptere
d

Policy  Fiscal  Floor Policy  Fiscal  Floor

Ist House
2nd House

B 1488

Summary: Current law requires the State Department of Health Care Services to license narcotic treatment
programs 10 use narcotic replacement therapy and medication-assisted treatment ( MAT) of addicted persons.
Current law specifies the medications a licensed narcotic treatment program may use for narcotic treatment
replacement therapy and MAT by a licensed narcotic treatment program. Current [aw prohibits the unlawful denial
of full and equal access 1o the benefits of, or the unlawful discrimination under, any program or activity that is
conducted, operated, or administered by the state or by any state agency, that is funded directly by the state, or that
receives any financial assistance from the state, for a person on the basis of sex, race, color, religion, ancestry.
national origin, ethnic group identification, age, mental disability, physical disability, medical condition. genetic
information, marital status, or sexual orientation, This bill would prohibit a state-funded program, as defined, from
discriminating against, or denying access 10 housing or housing services to, individuals because they are currentl y
undergoing MAT or taking authorized medications.

(Wallis R) California Environmental Quality Act: environmental leadership development projects:
water storage, water conveyance, and groundwater recharge projects: streamlined review.

Current Text: Amended: 3/23/2023 huml _pdf

Status: 4/13/2023-In committee: Hearing postponed by committee.

Packet Pg. 35




Location: 3/9/2023-A. NAT. RES. S1c

Des

k Policy  Fiscal  Floor s Policy  Fiscal  Floor Conf. | Enrolle = Vetoe = Chaptere
k Conc. d d d

Ist House 2 Hiliisi

Summary: The Jobs and Economic Improvement Through Environmental Leadership Act of 2021 authorizes the
Governor, until January 1, 2024, to certify environmental leadership development projects that meet specified
requirements for certain streamlining benefits related to CEQA. The act, among other things, requires a lead
ageney Lo prepare the record of proceedings for an environmental leadership development project, as provided,
and to include a specified notice in the draft EIR and final EIR. The act is repealed by its own term on January |,
2026. This bill would extend the application of the act to water storage projects, water conveyance projects, and
groundwater recharge projects that provide public benefits and drought preparedness. The bill would authorize the
Governor, until January 1, 2025, to certify water storage projects, water conveyance projects, and groundwater
recharge projects as environmental leadership development projects. The bill would make other conforming
changes. Because a lead agency would be required to prepare the record of proceedings for water storage projects,
water conveyance projects, and groundwater recharge projects pursuant to the act, this bill would impose a state-
mandated local program.

Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere

AB 1563 (Bennett D) Groundwater sustainability agency: groundwater extraction permit: verification,
Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2023 huml pdl
Status: 4/19/2023-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to suspense file.
Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Des Des
| K Policy  Fiscal  Floor k Policy  Fiscal  Floor Bl d d d
. ki ljousc | 2nd House . = -

Summary: Existing law authorizes a groundwater sustainability agency to request of the county, and requires a
county 1o consider, that the county forward permit requests for the construction of new groundwater wells, the
enlarging of existing groundwater wells, and the reactivation of abandoned groundwater wells to the agency
before permit approval. This bill would instead require a county to forward permit requests for the construction of
new groundwater wells, the enlarging of existing groundwater wells, and the reactivation of abandoned
groundwater wells to the groundwater sustainability agency before permit approval. This bill contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

AB 1567 (Garcia D) Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparation, Flood Protection, Extreme

Heat Mitigation, and Workforce Development Bond Act of 2024,
Current Text: Amended: 4/7/2023  himl  pdf
Status: 4/25/2023-From committee: Amend. and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8.
Noes 1.) (April 24).

Location: 4/25/2023-A. APPR.
|

’ Des % .

: , ; ‘onf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaplere
|k Policy Fiscal Foor % Policy Fiscal Floor CoM- Fnrolle  Vewe  Chaptere
J k Conc. d d d

I1st House 2nd Houeg

Packet Pg. 36




5.1.c

Summary: Would ¢nact the Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparation, Flood Protection,
Extreme Heal Mitigation, and Workforce Development Bond Act of 2024, which. if approved by the volers, would
authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $15,105.000.000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond
Law to finance projects for safe drinking water, wildfire prevention, drought preparation, flood protection, extreme
heat mitigation, and workforce development programs,

LB 1572 (¥riedman D) Potable water: nonfunctional turf.

Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2023  himl  pdf
Status: 4/24/2023-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Location: 4/19/2023-A. APPR.

Des . "
k  Policy Fiscal Floor ° Policy Fiscal Floor COM Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
‘ k Conc. d d d ,’

r=

Ist House 2nd Hqg&c |

Summary: Would make legisative findings and declarations concerning water use. including that the use of
potable water to irrigate nonfunctional turf is wasteful and incompatible with state policy relating to climate
change, water conservation, and reduced reliance on the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta ecosvstem. The bill would

direct all appropriate state agencics to encourage and support the elimination of irrigation of nonfunctional turf
with potable water.

B 1639 Hoover R) Water systems: manufactured housing communities.

Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2023 il pdf
Status: 2/18/2023-From printer. May be heard in committee March 20.
Location: 2/17/2023-A. PRINT

|
Des Disi
; K Policy  Fscal  Floor "~ Policy Fiscal Floor

Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaplere
Conc. d d d

|
(@]
-
9

st House
2nd House

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public utilities,
including gas, electrical, and water corporations. Existing law authorizes an owner of a master-metered
mobilehome park or manufactured housing community that provides gas or electrical service to residents to
transfer ownership and operational responsibility to the gas corporation or clectrical corporation providing service
in the area in which the park or community is located. This bill would. in addition to making specified findings
and declarations, state the intent of the Legislature to enact future legislation to require water corporations 10
purchase, own, and operate waler systems currently owned and operated by manufactured housing communities,
upon request of the owner, in order 1o assume responsibility for direct delivery of water (o residents of those
communities, as specified.

(Alanis R) Public resources: Water and Wildfire Resiliency Act of 2023.
Current Text: Introduced: 12/5/2022 himl _pdff
Status: 4/20/2023-Referred 1o Coms. on W., P., & W. and NAT. RES.
Location: 4/20/2023-A. W..P. & W.

Packet Pg. 37




| 5.1.c

Des % .
Lok Policy  Fiscal  Floor RS Policy  Fiscal  Floor (;(>nf. Enrolle | Vetoe | Chaptese
. k Conc. d d d |

[st House ;an }:lgusc l

Summary: Would establish the Water and Wildfire Resiliency Fund within the State Treasury, and would require
the Treasurer to annually transfer an amount equal 10 3% of all state revenues that may be appropriated as
described from the General Fund to the Water and Wildfire Resiliency Fund. The measure would require the
moneys in the fund to be appropriated by the Legislature and would require that 50% of the moneys in the fund be

used for water projects, as specified, and that the other 50% of the moneys in the fund be used for forest
maintenance and health projects, as specified.

(Dodd D) Discontinuation of residential water service: community water system.
Current Text: Amended: 3/9/2023 _him! pdf
Status: 4/17/2023-April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
Location: 4/17/2023-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Des 3
; . G Des | oo o Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
k Policy  Fiscal Floor k Policy  Fiscal  Floor Gk, d d d

Ist House 2nd House

Summary: The Water Shutoff Protection Act prohibits an urban and community water system, defined as a public
water system that supplies water to more than 200 service connections. from discontinuing residential service for
nonpayment, as specified, and requires specified procedures before it can discontinue residential service for
nonpayment. Current law defines a community water system as a public water system that serves at least 15
service connections used by yearlong residents or regularly serves at least 25 yearlong residents of the area served
by the system. Current law requires an urban and community water system to have a written policy on
discontinuation of residential service for nonpayment available in English, the specified languages in the Civil
Code, and any other language spoken by at least 10% of the people residing in its service area. This bill would
expand the scope of the Water Shutoff Protection Act by requiring that it instead apply to a community water
system, defined 1o have the same meaning as existing law. The bill would require a community water system that

supplies water to 200 service connections or fewer 10 comply with the act’s provisions on and after August 1,
2024,

(Caballero D) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2023  himl _pdl
Status: 4/18/2023-Set for hearing April 26.
Location: 4/11/2023-S. E.Q.
[ -
| Des

ok Policy  Fiscal  Floor chs Policy  Fiscal  Floor
|

Conf. Enrolle  Vetoe Chaptere
Cone. d d d

1oL Hoiee 2nd House

Packet Pg. 38




I

Summary: Current law prohibits an entity from substantially diverting or obstructing the natural flow ¢ _ >1c

substantially changing or using any material from the bed, channel. or bank of , any river, stream, or lake, or
deposit or dispose of debris, waste, or other material contai ning crumbled, flaked. or ground pavement where it
may pass into any river, stream, or lake, except under specified conditions, including requiring the entity to send
wrilten notification to the Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding the activity in the manner prescribed by the
department. This bill would require a project proponent, if aiready required to submit a notification to the
department, to submit to the department the certified or adopted environmental review document, as applicable.
for the activity in the notification. The bill would require the department. under prescribed circumstances. Lo take
certain actions within specified timelines, or within a mutuall y agreed-to extension of time.

Becker D) Building Energy Savings Act.
Current Text: Amended: 4/18/2023 him|. pdl
Status: 4/21/2023-Set for hearing May 1.
Location: 4/19/2023-S, APPR.

Des
) A [ Deg’ |, oo a0 Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaplere
k Policy  Fiscal  Floor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Conc. d d d

B 57

Ist House

2nd House

Summary: Current law requires each utility to maintain records of the energy usage data of all buildings to which
they provide service for at least the most recent 12 complete calendar months, and to deliver or otherwise provide
that aggregated energy usage data for each covered building, as defined, to the owner, as specified. Current law
requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission (Energy Commission) 1o adopt
regulations providing for the delivery to the Energy Commission and public disclosure of henchmarking of energy
use for covered buildings, and specifies that this requirement does not require the owner of a building with 16 or
fewer residential utility accounts to collect or deliver cnergy usage information to the Energy Commission. This
bill would additionally specify that the requirement does not require the owner of a building with less than 50,000
square leet of gross floor space to collect or deliver energy usage information to the Energy Commission,

Gonzalez D) Utilities: disconnection of residential service.
Current Text: Amended: 3/15/2023  hum! _pdf

Status: 4/17/2023-April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
Location: 3/22/2023-S. E. U.. & C.

Des :
e ‘onf.  Enrolle  Vetoe  Chapte
k Policy  Fiscal  Floor P Policy  Fiscal Floor (:on anol ? R e e
E k Cone, d d d

Ist House 20 Hiiiie

Packet Pg. 39




| 17

Summary: Would require an clectrical corporation, local publicly owned electric utility, 2as corporatio >-1.C

publicly owned gas utility, water corporation, or local agency that owns a public water system to postpone the
disconnection of a customer’s residential service for nonpayment of & delinquent account when the temperature
will be 32 degrees Fahrenheit or cooler, or 95 degrees Fahrenheit or warmer, within the utility’s service area
during the 24 hours after that service disconnection would occur, as specified. The bill would require each of those
utilities 1o notify its residential ratepayers of that requirement and to create an online reporting system available
through its internet website, if it has one, that enables its residential ralepayers o report when their utility service
has been disconnected in violation of that requirement, as specified. The bill would require the PUC 1o establish a
citation program o impose a penalty on an electrical corporation or gas corporation that violates that requirement,
and require cach local publicly owned electric utility and local publicly owned gas utility to annually report to the
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission the number of residential service
connections it disconnected for nonpayment of a delinquent account. The bill would authorize the State Water
Resources Control Board to enforce the requirement that a water corporation and local agency that owns a public
waler system postpone a disconnection of a customer’s residential service, as specified.

(Hurtado D) Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014: Drinking Water
Capital Reserve Fund: administration.

Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2023 _him! pdf
Status: 3/29/2023-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
Location: 3/29/2023-S. E.Q.

Des

e 3 Des 2 . Conl. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
k Policy  Fiscal  Floor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Conc. d d d

Ist House

Summary: The Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 bond act provides that the
sum of $260.000,000 is to be available for grants and loans for public water system infrastructure improvements
and related actions to meet safe drinking water standards, ensure affordable drinking water, or both, as specified.
Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board 1o deposit up to $2.500,000 of the $260,000.000
into the Drinking Water Capital Reserve Fund, to be available upon appropriation by the Legislature. Current law
requires the state board to administer the Drinking Water Capital Reserve Fund for the purpose of serving as
matching funds for disadvantaged communities and requires the state hoard to develop criteria to implement this
provision. This bill would require the state board to provide an analysis of the criteria w implement that provision
lo the Senate Committee on Natural Resources and Water and Assembly Committee on Water, Parks, and Wildlife
on January 1, 2025, and every 2 vears thereafter,

(Cortese D) California Environmental Quality Act: Jjudicial and administrative proceedings: limitations.
Current Text: Amended: 3/16/2023  hum/ i’

Status: 4/24/2023-April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
Location: 4/24/2023-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

[ Des ,
- 8 Conf. Enrclle Vetoe Chaptere
. k Policy  Fiscal  Floor Dl:,s Policy Fiscal Floor i Bnrolie b ik

Conc. d d d

Ist House
2nd House

Packet Pg. 40




WB 231

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) authorizes a state agency or a local age S1c

determines that a project is not subject to CEQA to file 4 notice of exemption with the office or the county clerk of
each county in which the project will be located, as provided. CEQA requires the county clerk to make the notice
available for public inspection and post the notice within 24 hours of receipt in the office or on the internet
website of the county clerk, as specified. If a person has made a written request to a public agency for a copy of a
notice of determination or notice of exemption for a project before the date on which the public agency approves
or determines to carry out the project, CEQA requires the public agency, no later than 5 days from the date of the
public agency’s action, 10 deposit a copy of the written notice addressed to that person in the United States mail,
first-class postage prepaid. CEQA provides that the date upon which the notice is mailed does not affect the
limitations periods applicable o specified actions or proceedings 1o attack, review, set aside, void, or annul
specified acts or decisions of a public agency on the grounds of noncompliance with CEQA. The bill would
require the county clerk to post the notice both in the office and on the internet website of the county clerk within
24 hours of receipt. The bill would require a public agency to provide both the notice and any subsequent
amended, corrected, or revised notice, as specified, in response Lo a written request for the notice, regardless of the
delivery method. The bill would toll, except as provided, the limitations periods applicable to specified actions or
proceedings to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul specified acts or decisions of a public agency until the date
on which the public agency deposits in the mail or sends by email to the requestor a copy of the notice, including
any subsequent amended, corrected, or revised notice, or the date on which the public agency submits the notice
to a specified state entity. as described.

(Hurtado D) Water measurement.
Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2023 Ahiml pdi
Status: 4/25/2023-Set for hearing May 1.
Location: 4/18/2023-S, APPR.

Des

; & ‘onf. E Vetoe  Chapiere
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor g Policy ~ Fiscal  Floor Ot DIONG: | “Yease: [ Clepeere
Conc. d d d

Ist House

2nd Hou_sg_

B 265

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Water Resources, the State Water Resources Control Board,
and the State Department of Public Health to coordinate the collection, management, and use of agricultural and
urban water measurement information provided 1o cach agency. Current faw requires the board, in collaboration
with the Department of Water Resources, the California Bay-Delta Authority or its successor agency, and the State
Department of Public Health, to prepare and submit a report to the Legislature by January 1, 2009, evaluating the
feasibility, estimated costs, and potential means of financing a coordinated water measurement database. This bill
would require the board, in collaboration with the Department of Water Resources and the Delta Stewardship
Council or its successor agency, to prepare and submit an update to the report to the Legislature by January 1,
2025, evaluating the feasibility, estimated costs, and potential means of linancing a coordinated water
measurement database. as specified.

Hurtado D) Cybersecurity preparedness: critical infrastructure sectors.
Current Text: Introduced: 1/31/2023 himl _pdf
Status: 4/10/2023-April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
Location: 4/10/2023-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

l

Des y
‘ : s 3 Des: | oo il Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
| K Policy  Fiscal  Foor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Cond: d d d

Ist House

gnq“l:iousc

Packet Pg. 41




"
wn

5.1.c

Summary: Would require the Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) to direct the California Cybersecurity
Integration Center (Cal-CSIC) to prepare, and Cal OES to submit to the Legislature on or before January |, 2025,
a strategic, multiyear outreach plan to assist critical infrastructure sectors, as defined, in their efforts to improve
cybersecurity and an evaluation of options for providi ng grants or alternative forms of funding to, and potential
voluntary actions that do not require funding and that assist, that sector in their efforts to improve cybersecurity
preparedness. The bill would make related findings and declarations.

(Hurtado D) Groundwater: groundwater sustainability agencies: probationary basins.
Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2023 Ahiml  pdl
Status: 4/25/2023-Set for hearing May 1.
Location: 4/18/2023-S. APPR.

Des . -
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor e Policy  Fiscal  Floor (jonf. Earolle. | Vetoe: | Chapiere
k Conc, d d d

l
5 Hiouse 2nd House l

I

>

Summary: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board
to designate specified basins as probationary basins if certain conditions are met, including, but not fimited to, that
the Department of Water Resources, in consultation with the board. determines that a groundwater sustainability
plan is inadequate or that the groundwater sustainability program is not being implemented in 2 manner that will
likely achieve the sustainability goal. Current law requires the board, if it designates a basin as a probationary
basin pursuant o specified conditions, to identify the specific deficiencies and potential remedies. Current law
authorizes the board 1o request the department, within 90 days of the designation, 1o provide technical
recommendations 1o local agencies to remedy the deficiencies and to develop an interim plan for the probationary
basin one year after the designation, as specified. This bill would require any groundwater sustainability agency
that hires a third-party consulting firm to ensure that the integrity of the science being used o develop a
groundwater sustainability plan is protected and the data is not sold. The bill would delete the authorizations for
the board to request technical recommendations from the department. The bill would additionally place various
requirements on the board in working with a groundwater sustainability agency, including. among other things,
requiring the board to provide clear benchmarks and guidance for groundwater sustainability agencies to improve
their groundwater management plans.

(Caballero D) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.
Current Text: Amended: 3/22/2023 himl _pdf
Status: 4/25/2023-VOTE: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to the Committee on
[Appropriations| (PASS)
Location: 4/25/2023-S. APPR.

Des
L ; . : Conf. Enrolle Vewe Chaptere
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor D:q Policy  Fiscal  Floor - R = pie

Conc. d d d

Ist House
2nd House

Packet Pg. 42




Summary: Current law requires the Department of Water Resources to update every 5 years the plan fc S1c

orderly and coordinated control, protection, conservation, development, and usc of the water resources of the
state, which is known as the California Water Plan. Current law requires the department to include a discussion of
various strategies in the plan update, including, but not limited to. strategies relating to the development of new
walter storage facilities, water conservation, water recycling. desalination, conjunctive use, water transfers, and
alternative pricing policies that may be pursued in order to meet the future needs of the state. Current law requires
the department to establish an advisory committee to assist the department in updating the plan. This bill would
require the department to instead establish a stakeholder advisory commiltee, 1o expand the membership of the
committee to include tribes and environmental Justice interests, o prohibit a member of the committee from
serving longer than the development of 2 updates, and to require the committee 1o meet a minimum of 4 times
annually. The bill would require the department, in coordination with the California Water Commission, the State
Water Resources Control Board, other state and federal agencies as appropriate, and the stakeholder advisory
committee to develop a comprehensive plan for addressing the state’s water needs and meeting specified water
supply targets established by the bill for purposes of “The California Water Plan.”

B 389 Allen D) State Water Resources Control Board: determination of water right.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/9/2023  himi pdf
Status: 4/25/2023-VOTE: Do pass as amended, but first amend. and re-refer to the Committee on
|Appropriations | (PASS)
Location: 4/25/2023-S. APPR,
: - - -
Drs Des Conf. Enrolle Vewe Chaptere
kK Policy Fiscal Hoor Policy Fiscal Floor .~ P
k Conc. d d d
Ist House 2nd House _ B B N N
Summary: Current law provides that it is the intent of the Legislature that the state take vigorous action 10
enforce the terms and conditions of permits, licenses. certifications. and registrations (o appropriate water, o
enforce state board orders and decisions, and 1o prevent the unlawful diversion of water. This bill would authorize
the State Water Resources Control Board to investigate the diversion and use of water from a stream system 1o
determine whether the diversion and use are based upon appropriation, riparian right, or other basis of right, as
specified.
SB 411 (Portantino D) Open meetings: teleconferences: neighborhood councils.

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2023  hunl pdi’
Status: 4/24/2023-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
Location: 4/19/2023-S. JUD.

Des X
S Conf.  Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
Kk Policy  Fiscal  Floor g Policy  Fiscal  Floor o i oRp e

Conc. d d d

Ist House 904 Hose

Packet Pg. 43




Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislati 5'%',0
defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permilted to attend and participate. The act
generally requires for teleconferencing that the legislative body of a local agency that elects to use
teleconferencing post agendas at all teleconference locations. identif ¥ each teleconference location in the notice
and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and have each teleconference location be accessible (o the public.
Current law also requires that, during the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body
participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises Jjurisdiction.
The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional requirement for health authorities, as defined. This bill. until
January 1, 2028, would authorize an eligible legislative body o use alternate teleconferencing provisions related
lo notice. agenda, and public participation, as preseribed. if the city council has adopted an authorizing resolution
and 2/3 of an eligible legislative body votes 1o use the alternate teleconferencing provisions. The bill would define
“eligible legislative body™ for this purpose to mean a neighborhood council that is an advisory body with the
purpose 1o promote more citizen participation in government and make government more responsive to local
needs that is established pursuant to the charter of a city with a population of more than 3.000,000 people that is
subject to the act.

3B 638 (Eggman D) Climate Resiliency and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024.
Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2023  himl _pdl
Status: 4/21/2023-Set for hearing May 1.
Location: 4/19/2023-5. APPR.
i Des Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
k Policy =~ Fiscal Floor Policy Fiscal Floor | =~ P
k Conc. d d d
Ist House 2nd House | |
Summary: Would enact the Climate Resiliency and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024 which. il approved by the
voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $6.000,000,000 pursuant 1o the State General
Obligation Bond Law, for flood protection and climate resiliency projects.
SB 659 (Ashby D) California Water Supply Solutions Act of 2023.
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2023 huml  pdf
Status: 4/19/2023-Re-referred 1o Com. on E.Q. Set for hearing April 26.
Location: 4/11/2023-S. E.Q.
Dea Nt sscal  Fl Des Policy Fiscal FI Conf. Enrolle Vetoe Chaptere
k Policy  Fisca oor K olicy iscal oor Gasss d d d
Ist House

2nd House

Packet Pg. 44




. P . . 5.1.c
Summary: Would establish the California Water Supply Solutions Act of 2023 10, among other things, -

_ -
Department of Water Resources to develop a groundwater recharge action plan by January 1, 2026, that provides
actionable recommendations that result in the ability 1o create an additional groundwater recharge capacity of
10,000,000 acre-feet by December 31, 2035. The bill would require the department to consult with the State Water
Resources Control Board, the 9 regional water quality control boards, and the advisory committec. which may be
enlarged as provided. in carrying out these provisions. The bill would require the groundwater recharge action
plan 1o identify and make recommendations on immediate opportunities and potential long-term solutions to
increase the state’s groundwater supply, as specified. The bill would require specified actions with regard 1o the
groundwater recharge action plan, including, among other things, requiring the department to include it as part of
the 2028 update to the California Water Plan and o update the groundwater recharge action plan at the same time
that they prepare updates to the California Water Plan, The bill would require the department and the water
boards, upon an appropriation or further action by the Legislature, to implement the recommendations identified

in the groundwater recharge action plan that result in new infrastructure and institutional mechanisms in place that
provide for the ability to create an additional groundwater recharge capacity ol 10,000,000 acre-feet by December
31,2035,

SB 737 Hurtado D) Groundwater: recharge.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2023 himl pdl
Status: 3/1/2023-Referred to Com. on RLS,
Location: 2/17/2023-S. RLS.

|

Des .
] 2 = Des S . Conf,  Enrolle  Vetoe  Chaptere
3 Policy  Fiscal Foor K Policy  Fiscal  Floor Caaa d d d

Ist-House anrHousc

Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature 1o enact subsequent legislation to capture floodwater to
recharge groundwater basins and to require the Department of Water Resources and the State Water Resources
Control Board 1o work together to expedite the regulatory steps necessary (o store significant rainfall and excess

water underground, while still ensuring protections for the environment and other water users as required by state
law.

SB 861 (Dahie R) California Environmental Quality Act: water conveyance or storage projects: judicial review.
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2023 himl _pdi

Status: 4/25/2023-Set for hearing May |,

Location: 4/18/2023-S. APPR.

Des

Conf. Enrolle Vet Chaptere
k  Policy Fiscal Floor = Policy Fiscal Foor COM- Enrolle Vetoe Chapiere

Conc. d d d

Ist House
2nd House

Packet Pg. 45




Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated ne S1c

declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a
significant effect on the environment. CEQA establishes a procedure by which a person may seck judicial review
of the decision of the lead agency made pursuant to CEQA. This bill would require the Judicial Council 1o adopt
rules of court applicable to actions or proceedings brought to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the
certification or adoption of an environmental impact report for specified water projects, as defined, or the granting
of any project approvals, including any appeals to the court of appeal or the Supreme Court, to be resolved. to the
extent feasible, within 270 days of the filing of the certified record of proceedings with the courl to an action or
proceeding seeking judicial review of the lead agency s action related to those projects. The bill would require the
lead agency 1o prepare the record of proceedings for a project, as provided, and to include a specified notice in the
draft EIR and final EIR for the project.

Allen D) Drought, Flood, and Water Resilience, Wildfire and Forest Resilience, Coastal Resilience,

SB 867 Extreme Heat Mitigation, Biodiversity and Nature-Based Climate Solutions, Climate Smart Agriculture,

Park Creation and Outdoor Access, and Clean Energy Bond Act of 2024.
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2023 himl _pdf

Status: 4/19/2023-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended, Re-referred 1o
Com. on GOV. & F.

Location: 3/28/2023-S. GOV. & F.

| Des

k Policy  Fiscal  Floor D;S Policy  Fiscal  Floor

Conf.  Enrolle  Vetoe Chaptere
Conc. d d d

Total
Total

8t House 2nd House

Summary: Would enact the Drought, Flood, and Water Resilience, Wildfire and Forest Resilience. Coastal
Resilience, Extreme Heat Mitigation, Biodiversity and Nature-Based Climate Solutions, Climate Smart
Agriculture, Park Creation and Outdoor Access, and Clean Energy Bond Act of 2024, which, if approved by the
voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $15.500.000.000 pursuant to the State General
Obligation Bond Law to finance projects for drought, flood, and water resilience. wildfire and forest resilience,
coastal resilience, extreme heat mitigation, biodiversity and nature-based climate solutions, climate smart
agriculture, park creation and outdoor access. and clean energy programs.

Measures: 44

Tracking Forms: 84

Packet Pg. 46




5.1d

David Jurch and Associates

TO: Van Jew, Acting General Manager
Socorro Pantaleon, Acting Manager Government and Legislative Affairs
West Valley Water District
FROM: Jamie Jones
Jamie.jones@davidturch.com
202-543-3744
DATE: May 8, 2023
RE: Federal Advocacy Report for April 2023

Notified WVWD staff that Representative Pete Aguilar submitted the following two FY24
Community Project Funding requests to the House Appropriations Committee for funding
consideration: 1) Aguilar is requesting $3,000,000 for the District’s Bunker Hills Wells
Project under the Interior-Environment Appropriations bill; and 2) the Congressman is
requesting $525,000 the District’s Emergency Generator Project in the Homeland Security
Appropriations bill.

Notified the District that Senator Alex Padilla is requesting $3,000,000 for the Bunker Hills
Wells Project in the Senate FY24 Interior-Environment Appropriations Bill, $3,000,000
for the District’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System (SCADA) in the FY24
Energy and Water Appropriations Bill, and $3,632,000 for the Bloomington Alleyway
Main Replacement Phase 3C Project in the FY24 Interior-Environment Appropriations
Bill.

Notified WVWD that Senator Dianne Feinstein is requesting $2,000,000 for the
Bloomington Alleyway Main Replacement Phase 3C Project in the FY24 Interior-
Environment Appropriations Bill.

Provided analysis on FY24 Appropriations process, in particular the challenges the House
and Senate confront in enacting an FY24 budget, either by the beginning of the fiscal year
on October 1 or more likely in an Omnibus Appropriations bill or a Continuing Resolution
in December. The House and Senate are operating under different top line budget numbers.
Another major complication lies with the House-GOP decision to limit Community Project
Funding request to no more than half a percentage of FY24 discretionary spending. In
addition, House Republican Appropriators are not allowing project requests to be included
in the Financial Services Appropriations Bill, the Labor-HHS-Education Appropriations
Bill and the Defense Appropriations Bill. The Democratically controlled Senate, on the
other hand, is allowing up to one percent of the total discretionary budget to be allocated
to earmarks and is authorizing project requests in the FY24 Financial Services

Packet Pg. 47




5.1d

Appropriations Bill, the FY24 Labor-HHS-Education Bill and the Defense Appropriations
Bill.

Researching federal government activity in addressing nitrate groundwater contamination
across the nation in general and California in particular. Chilean fertilizer was heavily used
by farmers in California in the early part of the 20" century, contributing to groundwater
contamination, limiting water purveyors from accessing much needed drinking water.

Shared the Bureau of Reclamation’s NOFO for the Desalination and Water Purification
Research Program Pitch to Pilot. The United States Department of the Interior
(Department), Bureau of Reclamation’s (Reclamation) Desalination and Water
Purification Research Program (DWPR) works with Reclamation researchers and partners
to develop innovative, cost-effective, and technologically efficient ways to desalinate and
treat water. DWPR funding plays a critical role in iterating an idea from the lab to a real-
world demonstration, yielding products that serve the water treatment community and
attract commercialization interest. Reclamation is interested in research where the benefits
are widespread but where private-sector entities are not able to make the full investment
and assume all the risks. Reclamation is also interested in research that has a national
significance—where the issues are of large-scale concern and the benefits accrue to a large
sector of the public.The goal of the DWPR program is to address the need to reduce the
costs, energy requirements, and environmental impacts of treating impaired and unusable
water. DWPR program activities further support multiple related initiatives related to the
Water Subcabinet such as the Water Reuse Action Plan and Water Security Grand
Challenge. The program also aligns with Executive Order 14008, “Tackling the Climate
Crisis at Home and Abroad,” by investing in development and application of advanced
water treatment technologies that expand access to otherwise unusable water resources,
thereby increasing water supply flexibility under the risks of long-term climate change and
shorter-term  drought.For further information on the DWPR Program, see
www.usbr.gov/research/dwpr

Ongoing contacts with congressional offices and federal agencies regarding WVWD’s
priorities and areas of interest.

Kevin Bosch notifications to West Valley Water District regarding federal programs and
funding grant opportunities for various departments/agencies including the Bureau of
Reclamation, Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Agriculture; and the
Department of Homeland Security/FEMA.

Provided WVWD with weekly Washington Updates covering legislative, executive and
judicial branch activities.

Packet Pg. 48



http://www.usbr.gov/research/dwpr

6.1.a

MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
of the
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
May 4, 2023

Call to Order - - President Gregory Young called the Regular Board Meeting of the West Valley
Water District to order at 6:05 p.m. with Board members Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, and
Channing Hawkins present and Vice President Daniel Jenkins absent.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board entered into Closed Session at 6:05 p.m. to discuss the following items listed on the
agenda:

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION -
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (D) of Section
54956.9(B): Number of Cases: Five (5).

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - pursuant to
Paragraph one (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Patricia Romero vs. West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVIDS2024402.

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Paragraph One (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:
Nadia Loukeh. vs West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVSB2116242

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 Titles: Board Secretary.

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 Titles: Acting General Manager.

The Board adjourned the closed session at 7:25 p.m. to conduct the business portion of the
meeting;

OPENING CEREMONIES
Call to Order - President Gregory Young called the Regular Board Meeting of the West
Valley Water District to order at 6:05 p.m. with Board members Angela Garcia, Kelvin

Moore, and Channing Hawkins present and Vice President Daniel Jenkins absent.

Director Channing Hawkins noted Vice President Dan Jenkins absence was excused.

WVWD
Minutes: 5/4/23

Packet Pg. 49




Attendee Name Present Excused
Channing Hawkins

&

Angela Garcia

Ol

3

3
OO0

Kelvin Moore
Daniel Jenkins
Gregory Young
Van Jew
William Fox
Haydee Sainz

X
m
x
0
cC
7))
0]
a

Joanne Chan
Linda Jadeski
Jon Stephenson
Albert Clinger
Jose Velasquez

o o o o o o =
o
=]

NNNNNNRNRNRNNORN
OO0O0Oo0O0O0Oo0ood

Elvia Dominguez

Pledge of Allegiance - The pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Kelvin Moore.
Opening Prayer - Opening Prayer was given by Pastor Vernall Townsend

ADOPT AGENDA

MOTION TO ADOPT AGENDA

Director Channing Hawkins motioned to adopt the agenda as amended and Director Kelvin
Moore seconded the motion. The following vote was taken:

6.1.a

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Channing Hawkins, Director

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young

EXCUSED: Daniel Jenkins

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

President Gregory Young inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak. Board Secretary,

Elvia Dominguez, stated that no requests were received to speak via email or in-person.

The

following attendees via Zoom gave public comment; June Hayes. No additional requests were

received, therefore President Young closed the public comment period.
PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

CONSENT CALENDAR

WVWD
Minutes: 5/4/23

Packet Pg. 50




MOTION TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS #1 - #16

Director Channing Hawkins motioned to adopt consent calendar items #1 - #1606, and Director
Kelvin Moore seconded the motion. The following vote was taken:

6.1.a

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Channing Hawkins, Director

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young

EXCUSED: Daniel Jenkins

1. April 15, 2023 - Special Board Meeting Minutes

2. April 20, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes

3. Purchase Order Report - March 2023

4. Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - March 2023

5. Cash Disbursements Reports - March 2023

6. Funds Transfer Report - March 2023

7. Treasurer's Report - March 2023

8. Change Order No. 1 for PCL Construction, Inc. for $29,466.45 for Design-Build of the Oliver
P. Roemer Water Filtration Facility Upgrade and Expansion Project

9. Baseline Feeder South Well Rehabilitation Quote in the amount of $154,205.93 with General
Pump Company

10. Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with HDO 4, LLC for
Ventana

11. Recordation of Water Easement with LL.S-Fontana, LLL.C for Tract No. 20070 for Narra Hills

12. Joint Community Facilities Agreement and Acquisition and Funding Agreement for the Gardens
Village at the Arboretum and Adopt Resolution Approving Agreements

13. Professional Services Agreement and Task Order with Kyle Groundwater for $157,315.00 for
Professional Hydrogeological Services

14. Approval of Legal Invoice Payment to Hunt Ortmann for March 2023 Invoice 98732 for
$1,277.50

15. Approval of Legal Invoice Payment to Hunt Ortmann for February 2023 Invoice 98234 for
$328.50

16. Approval of Legal Invoice Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for March 2023, Invoice
#238550 for $4,170.50, Invoice #238584 for $42.50, and Invoice #238371 for $1,491.50

WVWD

Minutes: 5/4/23

Packet Pg. 51




6.1.a

BUSINESS MATTERS

17. Consider a 90-day contract extension with Communications Consultant Chamberlayne PR.
The report was given by Acting General Manager Van Jew.

Director Angela Garcia expressed support for the proposed extension to allow future
procurement for services with an updated Scope of Work to align with district needs.

Director Kelvin Moore motioned to approve the 90-day contract extension, and Director Angela
Garcia seconded the motion. The following vote was taken:

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Kelvin Moore, Director

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young
EXCUSED: Daniel Jenkins

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Board Members

Director Channing Hawkins gave a WELL update and wished all mothers a happy Mother’s Day.
President Gregory Young thanked Engineering Director Linda Jadeski for participating in the
Bloomington MAC meeting to provide an overview of the Santa Ana project, and wished all
mothers a happy Mother’s Day.

2. General Manager

No report was given.

3. Legal Counsel

Interim Counsel Vincent Ewing then reported the following: Multiple items were considered,
direction was given, and no action was taken.

ADJOURN

President Gregory Young adjourned the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

WVWD
Minutes: 5/4/23

Packet Pg. 52




6.1.a

ATTEST:

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary

Minutes were approved on , 2023 by the Board of Directors of the West Valley Water
District

WVWD
Minutes: 5/4/23

Packet Pg. 53




6.2

West Valley
N ter District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR $75,620.50 FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANTA ANA AVENUE TRANSMISSION
MAIN PROJECT PHASE II FOR C.P. CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

BACKGROUND:

The West Valley Water District (“District”) is constructing a transmission main along Santa Ana
Avenue to improve system circulation and enhance fire flow capabilities. The new transmission main
will replace an existing 4-inch water main serving this area and will be constructed within the street
right of way. To address needed system upgrades, the District initiated a project that includes the
installation of 12-inch diameter ductile iron (DI) water main approximately 5,230 linear feet along
Santa Ana Avenue between Alder Avenue and Linden Avenue.

DISCUSSION:

On June 16, 2022, the District entered into an Agreement with C.P. Construction Co., Inc. to
construct the Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II. The Contractor encountered
unforeseen items that needed to be adjusted and installed in the field. After potholing, the
Contractor found the existing ear of the tee at the intersection of Locust Avenue and Santa Ana
Avenue was broken. After further review, District Staff requested the replacement of the tee. To
take advantage of this tee replacement, it would be beneficial to install three (3) new 12-inch
butterfly valves at this intersection, and replace one (1) 12-inch butterfly valve north of Locust
Avenue that was found to be inoperable, to assist the District in future shutdowns.

Additional items not included in the original bid schedule needed to complete this project include
the installation of an 8-inch waterline, one (1) new 1-inch service lateral with meter and meter box,
and the relocation of an existing water meter on private property. This would be a change from the
original contract and therefore staff requested a proposal from C.P. Construction Co., Inc. for the
material and labor costs to perform this additional work. The cost to perform the additional work as
outlined in Change Order No. 1 (see Exhibit A attached) is $75,620.50.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project was included in the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Capital Improvement Budget under the
W17035 Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project. This change order will increase the contract

Packet Pg. 54




6.2

amount by $75,620.50 for a total of $1,479,669.50. Sufficient funds are available in the project
budget to cover the cost of the change order.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $75,620.50 with C.P. Construction
Co., Inc. for the construction of the Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project
Phase 1I; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vaw Gew

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

RMG:ls

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A- C.P. Construction Co. Inc., Change Order No. 1

MEETING HISTORY:
05/16/23 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 55




EXHIBIT A

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 56




OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

PROJECT:

Change Order No. 1

Date: May 08, 2023

SECTION 2.11

of

PROCEDURAL DOCUMENTS

CHANGE ORDER

West Valley Water District

C.P. Construction Company

P.O. Box 1206
Ontario, CA 91762

Project Phase I1

Agreement Date: July 19, 2022

Sheet 1 of 3

I. The following changes are hereby made to the Contract Documents:

6.2.a

Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main

ITEM
NO.

EXTRA WORK DESCRIPTION

CALENDAR

ADD DEDUCT

DAYS

1

RFI No. 2 - Furnish and install one new 12”
Flanged Tee and (3) BFV new valves at the
intersection of Locust and Santa Ana Ave.
New Tee per Bid Item No. 9. = $1,500
BFV per Bid Item No. 13 = $6,850/valve
Labor Cost = $22,571.48

$33,135.16

RFI No. 6 - Furnish and install 34 LF of 8”
of CML-DIP per Detail 8A, plan sheet 8.

$19,607.97

RFI No. 4 - Replace (1) 12” BFV at the
intersection of Locust Avenue and Byrnes
St.

$18,114.24

RFI No. 5 - Furnish and install (1) meter
and lateral at Station 32+62 (18038 Santa
Ana Ave) on plan sheet 6, per Bid Item No.
28.

$2,650.00

RFI No. 5 - Station 28+39 (17982 Santa
Ana Ave) — Connect new meter to existing
piping on private property, plan sheet 5.

$2,113.13

TOTAL FOR CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

$75,620.50

2.11-1

Packet Pg. 57




6.2.a

II. CONTRACT TIME
No additional time has been added to the contract for this change order.
III. JUSTIFICATION:

Item No. 1: RFI No. 2 — Locust Ave and Santa Ana Ave. The contractor found after potholing
the existing tee at the intersection of Locust Ave and Santa Ana Ave that the ear was broken on
the east side of the tee for the installation of a push on 12” x 10” reducer. The District elected to
replace the tee for a new flanged 12” tee per Bid Item No. 9. After further review of the
intersection at Locust and Santa Ana Ave, the District has elected to install a total of (3) new
butterfly valves at this intersection. Two (2) butterfly valves shall be installed on the new 12”
flanged tee at the east side of the intersection. One valve will be placed on the north side of the
tee and 1 valve will be placed on the east side of the tee. Also, (1) valve shall be placed on the
west side of the existing cross.

Item No. 2: RFI No. 6 - Plan Sheet 8, Detail 8A requires 34 linear feet of 8” CML-DIP to be
installed to tie-in the new 12” line on the south side of the street to the existing 6” line on the
north side of the street. The 8” piping, reducer, 90 degree bend and fittings for this lateral were
not included in the original bid schedule.

Item No. 3: RFI No. 4 - WVWD requested the Contractor to replace a broken valve at the
intersection of Locust Ave and Bryne Street on an existing 12” ACP line. Work will include the
installation of a new 12” butterfly valve, two ductile iron spools and couplings to connect to the
existing piping.

Item No. 4: RFI No. 5 - Station 32+62 (18038 A & B Santa Ana Ave.). add (1) service lateral.
A meter box was located as this property originally not shown on the plans. Contractor installed
a new service per WV WD request.

Item No. 5: RFI No. 5 - Station 28+39 (17982 Santa Ana Ave) the existing water meter was
located approximately 13 feet past the property line on private property. The Contractor
installed the new meter in the right of way and installed new piping to connect the new meter to
the existing piping and restore the grass to the original condition.,

IV.CHANGE TO CONTRACT PRICE

Original Contract Price $1.404,049.00
Current Contract Price Adjusted by Previous Change Order(s) $1.,404,049.00
Contract Price due to this Change Order shall be (increased) $75.620.50
New Contract Price including this Change Order $1.479,669.50

V. CHANGE TO CONTRACT TIME

Contract Time will be (increased) (decreased) No Time Impact
(Calendar Days)

2.11-2 Packet Pg. 58




6.2.a

Original Date for Completion of all Work October 30, 2023
(Date)

New Date for Completion of all Work

(Date)
REQUIRED APPROVALS:

To be effective, this Change Order must be approved by the Owner, or as may otherwise be
required by the Supplemental General Conditions.

el D Mideed PQser T 3/z02>

Requested By (Contractor) (Print Name) Dafe /
- /L\J Joanna Rembis, P.|} S'_A O / 2023

Recorfimended By (Print Name) Date
(Con&&ruction Manager)

Rosa M. Gutierrez, P.E
Recommended By (Print Name) Date
(Project Manager)

Linda Jadeski
Recommended By (Print Name) Date
(Director of Engineering)

Van Jew
Recommended By (Print Name) Date
(Assistant Gen. Manager)
Accepted By (Owner) (Print Name) Date

2.11-3 Packet Pg. 59




6.3

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: PURCHASE A TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON ANALYZER

BACKGROUND:

The Oliver P. Roemer Water Treatment Plant (Plant) has a treatment capacity of approximately 14.4
million gallons of water a day. The Plant has four Total Organic Carbon (TOC) analyzers to
monitor TOC at various treatment processes and one has stopped operating and needs to be
replaced.

The Plant can treat 100 percent Lytle Creek water, 100 percent State Water Project, or a blend. TOC
has been an issue at the Plant. Based on historical water quality results, TOC levels are high in the
source which requires blending prior to filtration and granular activated carbon after filtration.
When raw water is chlorinated in the disinfection process, disinfectant such as chlorine can react
with the organics, and form potential carcinogens, known as disinfection by products (DBPs).
Monitoring and controlling organic carbon prior to disinfection can significantly decrease DBPs in
the water system.

DISCUSSION:

In compliance with the Purchasing Policies, District staff obtained two quotes. VEOLIA submitted
a quote of $35,604.90 and Mettler Toledo Process Analytics submitted a quote of $45,455.50, Inc
plus shipping and tax for a TOC analyzer, associated parts, and maintenance services. Based on
information received, District staff examined the lowest quote submitted by VEOLIA and found it
to be in conformance with the expected requirements. Since the Plant’s 3 other TOC analyzers are
also from VEOLIA, standardizing the analyzers will make routine maintenance a lot easier.
Attached as Exhibit A is the quote from VEOLIA.

District staff is recommending a purchase order be issued to VEOLIA in the amount of $37,000.00
to account for a slight contingency for unforeseen circumstances.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This item is not budgeted for, but will be funded from remaining funds from another capital project
titled Hydro Plant Turbine Motor with a budget of 37,299.00.

Packet Pg. 60




6.3

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a purchase order to VEOLIA for a new TOC analyzer for an amount not to exceed
$37,000.00.

Respecttully Submitted,

Van Jew

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]ijc

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Quote

MEETING HISTORY:
05/16/23 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 61




EXHIBIT A

6.3.a

Packet Pg. 62




6.3.a

O VEOLIA Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc

6060 Spine Road
Boulder, CO 80301, United States
T 1 (303) 444-2009

Quotation
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023
Sergio Granda Quote Number : UPW-00096055-23-2
Rialto, CALIFORNIA Payment Terms: Net 30, Subject to Credit Approval
UNITED STATES Delivery Terms: Ex Works, Boulder, CO USA
Expiration Date: Friday, J 30, 2023
Phone : +1 (909) 543-8979 xpiration bate riday, June
Currency: usD
Shipment: 60 Days Page 1of4
Product Number Unit Price Qty Ext. Price
M5310 C Online TOC, ICR PRD 77320-01 29,402.00 -5% 1 27,931.90

M5310 C Online TOC Analyzer with integrated ICR (Inorganic Carbon
Removal) Module for monitoring TOC in municipal drinking waters,
ranging from raw surface waters to finished drinking waters.

Included with analyzer: 300mL acid container, 300mL oxidizer container,
Municipal Accessory Kit with 40 micron capsule filter, Quick Start

Guide, 12-Month Factory Warranty. Complies with Standards Methods
5310 C and EPA 415.3.

1st Year Cert+ M-series Muni/Semi SER 77011-01 4,760.00 1 4,760.00

1st Year Certified+ for M-series TOC Models for Municipal and Semiconductor installations. First-year peace of mind coverage
includes: Instrument Start-up & initial instruction, AS/ICR Startup, upgrade to on-site manufacturer’s warranty, warranty for
AS/ICR accessories, 1 UV Lamp, 3 oxidizer cartridges, 1 acid cartridge, verification standards, and a 6-month PM service by a
Certified Field Service Engineer with additional "tips and tricks" training. Nine months' consumables, warranty parts, application
guidance, unlimited technical support, firmware updates, and labor and travel expenses are included during the first year. An on-
site warranty upgrade ensures the analyzer is fixed during the manufacturer’s warranty period. On-site warranty response is
typically 5-7 days after diagnostic vetting through Tech Support. The vetting diagnostic activity includes sending of all exportable
data files, standards/consumables verification, data analyses, and interaction between the technical end-user and Analytical
Instruments technical resource. Any repairs may be billable if there is a lapse in Certified Plus coverage of more than 30 days.

Freight FREIGHT 400.00 1 400.00

Estimated Tax MIS 99999 2,513.00 1 2,513.00

Estimated Tax

Total USD : 35,604.90

Please refer to UPW-00096055-23 on your purchase order and email to Sievers.instruments.wts@veolia.com
Standard Terms and Conditions apply. Warranty valid in UNITED STATES only.

Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc.

Packet Pg. 63




Quotation

6.3.a

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Sergio Granda

Rialto, CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES

Phone : +1 (909) 543-8979

Date:

Quote Number :
Payment Terms:
Delivery Terms:

Expiration Date:

Wednesday, May 10, 2023
UPW-00096055-23-2

Net 30, Subject to Credit Approval
Ex Works, Boulder, CO USA
Friday, June 30, 2023

Currency: usb
Shipment: 60 Days Page 2 of 4
Product Number Unit Price Qty Ext. Price

Important Information

Steve Mungari, Lead Sales Manager-I&E West, (949) 212-1340, steve.mungari@veolia.com

Please refer to UPW-00096055-23 on your purchase order and email to Sievers.instruments.wts@veolia.com
Standard Terms and Conditions apply. Warranty valid in UNITED STATES only.

Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc.

Packet Pg. 64




6.3.a

Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc.
6060 Spine Road
Boulder, CO 80301, United States

O VEOLIA T 1 (303) 444-2009

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR SALE & SERVICE OF INSTRUMENTS

These Terms and Conditions are an integral part of each agreement between a Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments company (“Seller”) and its
customer (“Purchaser”) for the sale of instruments (“Instruments”) and any related services (“Services”). Such agreement and these Terms and
Conditions are collectively referred to as the “Agreement”.

Proposals & quotations. For avoidance of doubt, Seller may refrain from accepting any purchase order until completion of Seller’s due diligence
process for a new customer. Moreover, if concerns are identified by Seller during this process, Seller reserves the right, in Seller’s sole discretion,
to refuse any associated purchase orders pending Seller’s resolution of such concerns. Any proposals or price quotations may be modified or
withdrawn by Seller at any time prior to acceptance by Purchaser. All prices quoted by Seller are F.O.B. point of origin unless otherwise indicated.
Any Services performed by Seller beyond those set forth in its proposal will be charged at Seller’s then standard rates, plus expenses.

Warranties. Seller warrants for a period of twelve months after shipment that Instruments manufactured by Seller will conform in all material
respects to any descriptions or specifications included in the Agreement and will be free of defects in materials and workmanship. If the
Instruments are installed by Seller, the warranty will be extended to twelve months after the installation date or thirteen months after shipment,
whichever occurs earlier. Any performance warranties set forth elsewhere in the Agreement shall be limited to twelve months unless otherwise
indicated. Components and materials of the type that need replacement periodically due to normal wear and tear such as valves, reaction
chambers, catalysts, and parts whose contact with sample streams renders them unsuitable for further use are warranted against defects only as
of the shipment date, unless expressly stated otherwise. Warranties do not apply to damage or wear resulting from accidents, negligence, abuse,
or misuse by Purchaser or third parties; from failure to follow Seller’s instructions for installation, operation or maintenance; or from alterations
or repairs not performed in accordance with Seller’s instructions. Seller warrants that any Services will be performed in a good and workmanlike
manner. Purchaser shall promptly notify Seller of any warranty claim, and Purchaser’s sole remedy shall be (at Seller’s election) the repair or
replacement of defective Instruments, the correction of deficient Services, or the refund of payments made for such Instruments or Services. If
Seller, at its discretion, chooses to repair an Instrument subject to a warranty claim, seller may install or otherwise utilize parts or components
that are either new, refurbished, remanufactured, or reconditioned in connection with that repair. Similarly, if Seller chooses to supply Purchaser
with a replacement Instrument in response to a warranty claim, the replacement Instrument may contain either new, refurbished,
remanufactured, or reconditioned parts or components. Purchaser shall not return Instruments to Seller without Seller’s prior permission. THE
FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OTHER THAN AS EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

Environmental Health and Safety. Instruments must be installed to allow safe access and service by Veolia employees per applicable regulatory
requirements. Emergency egress, surrounding hazards and ergonomics should be considered, please contact the Veolia Field Service Leader with
questions prior to installation.

Payment. Seller’s obligation to ship Instruments shall be subject to approval of all orders by Seller’s credit department, and Seller may require
full or partial payment in advance. All payment shall be made in full in lawful, free and unblocked U.S. Dollars. Payments not made within agreed
upon terms will bear interest at the rate of 1.5 percent per month or, if lower, the maximum lawful rate. If Purchaser disputes any portion of an
invoice, it shall notify Seller in writing with specificity and pay the undisputed portion within said 30-day period. Purchaser shall reimburse costs,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Seller to collect overdue amounts.

Limitation of liability. The aggregate liability of Seller and its affiliates and employees in connection with the Agreement and all Instruments and
Services provided thereunder shall be limited to the amount actually paid by Purchaser to Seller for such Instruments or Services. Seller shall not
be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, consequential, or punitive damages, including lost profits, loss of use, and claims by third parties.

Export. If Instruments are to be shipped to a point outside the U.S., Seller’s obligation is subject to its ability to obtain, on acceptable terms, any
applicable export licenses or permits.

Inspection. Purchaser or its designated representative shall be given a reasonable opportunity, upon request, to inspect Instruments, at
Purchaser’s cost, prior to their delivery to the carrier for shipment. Failure to make prompt inspection will be deemed a waiver of Purchaser’s
right of inspection.

Taxes. Purchaser shall pay all sales, use and excise taxes, customs duties, and similar taxes and governmental charges now or hereafter imposed
on either party based on the sale, shipment or use of Instruments or the provision of Services.

Shipping, title & risk of loss. Purchaser is responsible for all shipping costs and insurance except as expressly agreed in writing. Purchaser shall
give Seller complete shipping instructions, in the absence of which Seller shall be entitled to select the carrier. Title and risk of loss shall pass to

Packet Pg. 65




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

6.3.a

Veolia WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc.
6060 Spine Road
Boulder, CO 80301, United States

O VEOLIA T 1 (303) 444-2009

Purchaser upon delivery of Instruments to the carrier for shipment, although Purchaser grants Seller a security interest in all Instruments until
Seller is paid in full.

Export Import Regulations. Purchaser will not, directly or through an intermediary, export any Instruments (including related technology and
information) to any country that is subject to embargo or similar restrictions under U.S. Export Regulations (including but not limited to Cuba,
Iran, Iraq, Libya and North Korea), or transfer them to a national of any such country or to any other person or company restricted from receiving
them, or put them to a prohibited end use, or transfer them with knowledge or reason to believe that they are intended for a prohibited
destination, recipient or use. If Purchaser exports Instruments from the U.S., then Purchaser assumes the sole responsibility to confirm that the
technical regulations and standards for the importation of such Instruments into the applicable country of import are met.

Force majeure. Seller will not be responsible for any delays, damages or failures to perform due to circumstances beyond its reasonable control,
including those caused by Purchaser. Seller’s time for performance shall be extended by a period of time commensurate with the amount of
delay caused by such circumstances.

Patents. Seller shall hold Purchaser harmless against any claims by third parties that Instruments manufactured by Seller infringe U.S. patents,
provided that Purchaser gives Seller prompt notice of such claim, full authority to defend against such claim, and whatever assistance Seller
reasonably requests. The foregoing obligation does not apply to claims related to Instruments based on designs and/or specifications provided by
Purchaser, Purchaser’s alteration of Instruments, Purchaser’s use of Instruments for a purpose not intended by Seller, or Purchaser’s use of
Instruments in combination with goods not manufactured by Seller, in which cases Purchaser shall hold Seller harmless against any claims of
patent infringement made against Seller. If Purchaser’s use of the Instruments is enjoined, Seller within a reasonable period of time shall (at
Seller’s election) obtain rights for Purchaser’s continued use of the Instruments, modify the Instruments so they are non-infringing, replace the
Instruments with non-infringing Instruments, or refund the then fair market value of the Instruments (before taking into account the alleged
infringement) upon return of the Instruments to Seller. Seller shall have no liability with respect to patents outside the U.S.

Documents. All documents furnished by Seller in connection with Instruments shall remain the property of Seller, and Purchaser warrants that
they will not be used or disclosed except to enable Purchaser’s installation, operation and maintenance of Instruments.

Complete agreement. These Terms and Conditions, together with any other contract documents signed by both parties (other than any terms on
Purchaser’s order that are inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions), constitute the entire agreement between the parties. The Agreement
may be modified or amended only by a writing signed by an authorized representative of the party against which enforcement is being sought.

Miscellaneous. The Agreement is governed by the laws of The State of Colorado, U.S.A.

Packet Pg. 66




6.4

West Valley
N ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: 2022 WATER QUALITY REPORT UPDATE

BACKGROUND:

In 1996, Congress amended the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA), adding a requirement that water
systems deliver to their customers a brief annual Water Quality Report (WQR), also known as the
Consumer Confidence Report. The WQR summarizes information that the West Valley Water
District’s (District) water system already collects to comply with regulations.

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW) provides
a reference manual for preparing the WQR annually. It explains the requirements for report content,
format and distribution required for conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 22,
Chapter 15, Article 20 and California Health and Safety Code (HSC) §116470.

DISCUSSION:

The District is responsible for providing high quality drinking water supply to the communities the
District serves. Customers have the right to know what is in their drinking water and where it comes
from. WQR helps consumers make informed choices that affect the health of themselves and their
families. This report also encourages consumers to consider and appreciate the challenges of
delivering safe drinking water. Educated consumers are more likely to help protect their drinking
water sources and to understand the true costs of safe drinking water.

Data collected between January 1 and December 31, 2022 must be reported in the 2022 WQR,
which is due to customers by July 1, 2023. Attached as Exhibit A is the 2022 Water Quality Report.
Good faith efforts must be made to reach each customer, including non-paying customers such as
apartment renters. In order to meet this requirement, the District will have the WQR posted on the
website, notified customers by email, social media and mailers by July 1, 2023. Hardcopies will be
available upon request.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This item is included in the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Operating Budget. Approximately $7,000 for
printing services and $4,000 for postage for a total of $11,000 will be funded from GL 100-5615-
536-5473 title “Miscellaneous/Permits & Fees” for printing and GL 100-5615-536-5471 title

Packet Pg. 67




“Communication Services/Postage & Shipping” for postage.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file the report.

Respecttully Submitted,

Van e

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

Vi

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - 2022 Water Quality Report

MEETING HISTORY:

05/16/23 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee

6.4

REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 68




EXHIBIT A

6.4.a

Packet Pg. 69




2022
WATER

QUALITY
REPORT

West Valley
Nater District

Greg Young Dan Jenkins Angela Garcia Kelvin Moore Channina Hawkins

President, Division 5 Vice President, Division 2 Director, Division 1 Director, Division 3 B Packet Pg. 70




A letter to our
customers,

We're proud to share the results of our West Valley Water District (WVWD) 2022 Annual Drinking Water
Quality Report, which provides empirical evidence of our dedication to providing you with safe, high
quality and reliable water at a reasonable rate and in a sustainable manner.

This report includes critical data to help you understand where our water comes from, how we treat it
and how our water safety and cleanliness standards hold up to strict federal and state water laws and
regulations. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State of California Water
Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water require that all water agencies, including WVWD
produce this document to educate ratepayers and residents about the quality of our drinking water for
the previous year.

In the following pages, please read about how we're exceeding all federal and state standards. If you

have any concerns regarding your water quality or our water quality report, please contact our
customer service department (909) 875-1804.

iz et Vel (e Lstieet
é vavd of Llivecfors

Packet Pg. 71

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




6.4.a

Table of Contents

3 Water System Information

5 Sources of Water

6 Education Information

9 Definitions

10 Distribution System

11 Baseline Feeder and Groundwater Wells
13 Treatment Plants

16 Conservation and Water Use Efficiency
17 Rebate Programs

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org

2

Packet Pg. 72




Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

WATER SYSTEM INFORMATIO ==

West Valley Water District obtains water from both local and imported sources to serve
its customers and routinely tests for contaminants from these sources in accordance
with Federal and State Regulations.

At West Valley Water District (WVWD), our mission is to provide our customers with safe,
high quality and reliable water service at a reasonable rate and in a sustainable manner.

WVWD is a Special District governed by
~a five-member Board of Directors
providing retail water to approximately
98,055 customers. WVWD serves
quality drinking water to portions of
Rialto, Colton, Fontana, Bloomington,
and portions of the unincorporated
area of San Bernardino County and a
portion of city of Jurupa Valley in

@ Riverside County.
A .-LUJ The goal of our Annual Water Quality

DISTRICT OFFICE

e Report (WQR) is to inform our

San

E Foothil Biva B Bemardino CUStomers about the quality of our
Ao v B £ f drinking water, the sources of our
el e F : : water, any monitored contaminants
:m:‘"“:m i found in drinking water, and whether
,.,..e::;. - : our system meets state and federal

@ drinking water standards. Our water

Colton quality data is submitted to the State
Water Resources Control Board,
Division of Drinking Water (DDW), in
order to monitor our compliance for all
regulatory standards and assure high
quality drinking water is consistently
delivered directly to our customers.

Bloomington
San Bernardino County
Riverside County
=

West Valley Water District vigilantly safeguards its water supplies and once again, your
tap water has met all U.S. EPA and State drinking water health standards.

This report is a snapshot of the quality of our water in 2022. Included are details about
where your water comes from, what it contains, and how it compares to state standards.
We are committed to providing you with information because informed customers are
our best allies.

Packet Pg. 73

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




CONTACT

If you have any questions regarding the
contents on this report or regarding water
quality, please contact:

Janet Harmon, Water Quality Supervisor,
at (909) 875-1804 ext. 371.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Public involvement is central to ensuring
that we are meeting the highest water
supply, water quality and customer
service standards. We welcome your
input; please see below for ways you can
be involved with WVWD

e Board Meetings
« Website

NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING INFORMATION

Este informe contiene informacion muy importante sobre su agua para beber. Favor
de comunicarse West Valley Water District a 855 W. Base Line Rd., Rialto, CA 92376
para asistirlo en espanol.

Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

4L

(909) 875-1804 @ 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 @ www.wywd.org Mt i




Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

SOURCES OF WATER 42

West Valley Water District obtains water from both local and imported sources to
serve its customers and routinely tests for contaminants from these sources in
accordance with Federal and State Regulations.

LOCAL WATER

GROUNDWATER

51.0% of WVWD’s water supply is from
its own groundwater wells, located in
four local basins:

e Bunker Hill Basin

o Lytle Creek Basin

¢ North Riverside Basin
¢ Rialto-Colton Basin

21.4% of WVWD’s water supply consists of additional groundwater purchased from
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District through the Baseline Feeder Project.
This water also comes from local wells in the Bunker Hill Basin.

SURFACE WATER

17.0% of WVWD’s water supply is
surface water from Lytle Creek in the
San Bernardino Mountains. This water is
treated through WVWD’s Oliver P.
Roemer Water Filtration Facility.

IMPORTED WATER

SURFACE WATER

10.6% of WVWD’s water supply is surface water purchased from the State Water
Project through San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. This water is also
treated through WVWD’s Oliver P. Roemer Water Filtration Facility.

S

(909) 875-1804 @ 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 @ www.wywd.org ISl e




6.4.a

Educational Information

The sources of drinking water
(both tap water and bottled water)
include rivers, lakes, streams,
ponds, reservoirs, springs, and
wells. As water travels over the
surface of the land or through the
ground, it dissolves naturally-
occurring minerals and, in some
cases, radioactive material, and
can pick up substances resulting
from the presence of animals or
from human activity.

Contaminants and Their Presence in Drinking Water

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

e Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria that may come from sewage
treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.

¢ Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, that can be naturally-occurring or
result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges,
oil and gas production, mining, or farming.

e Pesticides and herbicides that may come from a variety of sources such as
agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses.

e Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals,
that are byproducts of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also
come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, agricultural application, and
septic systems.

e Radioactive contaminants that can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and
gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (U.S. EPA) and the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board)
prescribe regulations that limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided
by public water systems. State Water Board regulations also establish limits for
contaminants in bottled water that provide the same protection for public health.

Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

6

Packet Pg. 76

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

6.4.a

Contaminants Expected in Drinking Water

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least
small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not
necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about
contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the U.S. EPA’s Safe
Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

People Most Vulnerable to Contaminants

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants
in drinking water than the general population.
Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with
cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have
undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or
other immune system disorders, some elderly, and
infants can be particularly at risk from infections.

These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers.
U.S. EPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on appropriate means to lessen
the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available

from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

Contaminant Information

Nitrate in drinking water at levels above 10 mg/L is a health risk for infants of less than six
months of age. Such nitrate levels in drinking water can interfere with the capacity of
the infant’s blood to carry oxygen, resulting in a serious illness; symptoms include
shortness of breath and blueness of the skin. Nitrate levels above 10 mg/L may also
affect the ability of the blood to carry oxygen in other individuals, such as pregnant
women and those with certain specific enzyme deficiencies. If you are caring for an
infant, or you are pregnant, you should ask advice from your health care provider. Nitrate
levels may rise quickly for short periods of time because of rainfall or agricultural
activity.

While your drinking water meets the federal and state standard for arsenic, it does
contain low levels of arsenic. The arsenic standard balances the current understanding
of arsenic’s possible health effects against the costs of removing arsenic from drinking
water. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency continues to research the health
effects of low levels of arsenic, which is a mineral known to cause cancer in humans at
high concentrations and is linked to other health effects, such as skin damage and
circulatory problems.

7

(909) 875-1804 @ 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 @ www.wywd.org I




6.4.a

Contaminants Information

If present, elevated levels of lead can
cause serious health problems, especially
for pregnant women and young children.
Lead in drinking water is primarily from
materials and components associated
with service lines and home plumbing.
West Valley Water District is responsible
for providing high quality drinking water
but cannot control the variety of
materials used in plumbing components.
When your water has been sitting for
several hours, you can minimize the
potential for lead exposure by flushing
your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes
before using water for drinking or
cooking. If you do so, you may wish to
collect the flushed water and reuse it for
another beneficial purpose, such as
watering plants. If you are concerned
about lead in your water, you may wish to
have your water tested. Information on
lead in drinking water, testing methods,
and steps you can take to minimize
exposure is available from the Safe
Drinking Water Hotline or at
http://www.epa.gov/lead.

Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

8

Packet Pg. 78

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

DEFINITIONS

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level
of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water.
Primary MCLs are set as close to the PHGs (or MCLGs)
as is economically and technologically feasible.
Secondary MCLs are set to protect the odor, taste, and
appearance of drinking water.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): This level
of a contaminant in drinking water below which there
is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs are set
by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Public Health Goal (PHG): The level of a contaminantin
drinking water below, which there is no known or
expected risk to health. PHGs are set by the California
Environmental Protection Agency.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The
highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking
water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a
disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial
contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG):
The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which
there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs
do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants
to control microbial contaminants.

Primary Drinking Water Standard (PDWS): MCLs,
MRDLs and treatment techniques (TTs) for
contaminants that affect health, along with their
monitoring and reporting requirements.

Treatment Technique (TT): A required process
intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in
drinking water.

Picocuries per Liter (pCi/L): Measurement commonly
used to measure radionuclides in water.

Mephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU): A measure of
clarity of water. Turbidity greater than 5 NTU is just
noticeable to the average person.

Milligrams per Liter (mg/L): Or parts per million (ppm)
corresponds to 1second in 11.5 days.

Micrograms per Liter (ug/L): Or parts per billion (ppb)
corresponds to 1second in nearly 32 years.

Nanograms per Liter (ng/L): Or parts per trillion (ppt)
corresponds to 1second in nearly 32,000 years.

Picograms per Liter (pg/L): Or parts per quadrillion

(ppqg) corresponds to 1 second in nearly 32,000,000
years.

9

(909) 875-1804

855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376

6.4.a

Microsiemens per centimeter (uS/cm): A measure of
conductivity.

Threshold Odor Number (TON): A measure of odor.

Regulatory Action Level (AL): The concentration of a
contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or
other requirements that a water system must follow.

Running Annual Average (RAA): The yearly average
which is calculated every 3 months using the previous
12 months’ data.

Local Running Annual Average (LRAA): The RAA at one
sample location.

Disinfection By-Product: Compounds which are
formed from mixing of organic or mineral precursors in
the water with ozone, chlorine, or chloramine. Total
Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids are disinfection
by-products.

Secondary Drinking Water Standard (Secondary
Standard): MCLs for contaminants that do not affect
health but are used to monitor the aesthetics of the
water.

Notification Level (NL): Health-based advisory levels
established by the State Water Board for chemicals in
drinking water that lack MCLs.

90th Percentile: The value in a data set in which 90
percent of the set is less than or equal to this value.
The Lead and Copper Rule uses the 90th percentile to
comply with the Action Level.

Packet Pg. 79

www.wvwd.org




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Distribution System

Major Sources
in Drinking
Water

Violation
Yes/No

Sample| ;s | McL PHG

Health Effect
Date (MCLG) ea ects

Parameter Result Type | Results

PRIMARY STANDARDS - Mandatory Health-Related Standa

Microbiological Contaminants

Coliforms are used as an indicator that other,

Maximum .

Monthl Naturally present in potentially harmful, waterborne pathogens may be
Total Coliform Bacteria 2022 VA 5 (0) enly 2 No e present or that a potential pathway exists through

Positive the environment. . L S

Samples which contamination may enter the drinking water

distribution system.

fection Byproducts, D

Byproduct Precursors

Range ND-13.4 Byproduct of Some people who drink water containing haloacetic
Haloacetic Acids 2022 ug/L LRAA = 60 N/A . 9 : No drinking water acids in excess of the MCL may, over many years, have
Highest LRAA 6.3 L . . . .
disinfection. an increased risk of getting cancer.
Some people who drink water containing
Range ND-54.9 Byproduct of trihalomethanes in excess of the MCL may, over many
Total Trihalomethanes 2022 ug/L LRAA =80 N/A . 9 ) No drinking water years, experience liver, kidney or central nervous
Highest LRAA 217 L . . . .
disinfection. system problems and have an increased risk of getting
cancer.
Some people who use water containing chlorine well in
) MRDL = 4.0 | MRDLG = Range 0.31-2.20 i I?rlnklng water exce5§ of the MRDL could experience |rr|tat!ng effects
Chlorine 2022 mg/L . No disinfectant added [to their eyes and nose. Some people who drink water
(asCly) [4.0(asCly| Highest RAA 1.19
for treatment.

containing chlorine well in excess of the MRDL could
experience stomach discomfort.

Lead and Copper

Internal corrosion

# of Sites of household water |Infants and children who drink water containing lead in
Sampled 20 plumbing systems; |excess of the action level may experience delays in
# of Sit isch fi their physical tal | t. Chil
Lead 2021 ug/L AL=15 0.2 of Sites Over ° No dISC. arges from eir physical or menta deve. opment. C |dren. may
AL ND industrial show slight deficits in attention span and learning
90th Percentile manufacturers; |abilities. Adults who drink this water over many years
(ug/L) erosion of natural |[may develop kidney problems or high blood pressure.
deposits.
. Copper is an essential nutrient, but some people who
. Internal corrosion X L . .
# of Sites of household drink water containing copper in excess of the action
Sampled . . |level over a relative short amount of time may
# of Sites Over 30 plumbing systems; experience gastrointestinal distress. Some people who
Copper 2021 mg/L AL=13 0.3 (o] No erosion of natural N L . 3 .
AL B . drink water containing copper in excess of the action
0.17 deposits; leaching

90th Percentile
(mg/L)

level over many years may suffer liver or kidney
damage. People with Wilson's Disease should consult
their personal doctor.

from wood
preservatives.

Lead in Schools

# of Sites Internal corrosion
Sampled of household water |Infants and children who drink water containing lead in
# of Sites Over plumbing systems; [excess of the action level may experience delays in
_ AL discharges from |their physical or mental development. Children may
Lead 2019 AL=18 02 90th Percentile No industrial show slight deficits in attention span and learning
(Mg/L) manufacturers; |abilities. Adults who drink this water over many years
# of Schools erosion of natural |may develop kidney problems or high blood pressure.
Sampled deposits.
Sample . PHG Violation . . . e
Parameter Units MCL Result Type Results Major Sources in Drinking Water
Date (MCLG) yP Yes/No ) 9
SECONDARY STANDARDS - Aesthetic Standards
Color 2022 Units 15 N/A Range NR No Naturally-occurring organic materials
Average ND Yy g org )
Specific 2022 uS/cm 900 N/A Range 330-520 No Substances that form ions when in water; seawater influence.
Conductance Average 401
Range NR N . "
Odor Threshold 2022 TON 3 N/A No Naturally-occurring organic materials.
Average 1
Turbidity 2022 NTU 5 N/A Range ND-2.0 No Soil runoff.
Average 0.2
OTHER PARAMETERS
pH 2022 pH units No Standard N/A Range 7.5-81 No Characteristic of water.
Average 7.8
Total Alkalinity (as Range 120-230 N
cacoy 2022 mg/L No Standard N/A Average 156 No Naturally occurring.
Calcium 2022 mg/L No Standard N/A Range 3417 No Erosion of salt deposits in soil and rock.
Average 53

1Compliance with secondary standards are based on a annual average. Values above the MCL are acceptable, as long as the average is below the MCL.
AL - Regulatory Action Level; LRAA - Locational Running Annual Average; MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level; MCLG - Maximum Contaminant Level Goal; MRDL - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level; MRDLG - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal; ND - Non-Detected; NL - Notification Level; NR - No Range; N/A - Not Applicable; NTU - Nephelometric Turbidity Units; PHG -
Public Health Goal; RAA - Running Annual Average; TON - Threshold Odor Number

Note: This Water Quality Report (WQR) in drinking q i during 2021. These revisions add the requirements of the federal Revised Total Coliform Rule, effective since April 1, 2016, to the existing state Total Coliform Rule. The revised rule maintains the purpose to protect public health by ensuring the integrity of the drinking water
distribution system and monitoring for the presence of microbials (i.e., total coliform and E.coli bacteria). The U.S. EPA anticipates greater public health protection as the rule requir systems that icrobi o identify and fix problems. Water systems that exceed a specified frequency of total coliform occurrences are required to
duct determine i i exist. If found, these must b d by the water . The state Revised form Rule ive July 1, 2021,

10

Packet Pg. 80

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Baseline Feeder and Groundwatem

Parameter

Total Coliform Bacteria

Radioactive Contaminants

Samp!
Dat§

Microbiological Contaminants

2022

Units

MCL

PRIMARY STANDARDS - Mandatory Health-Related Standards

PHG
(MCLG)

(0)

Result
Type

Maximum
Monthly
Positive
Samples

Results

Basellnea

Feeder Wells

Violation
Yes/No

Major Sources
in Drinking
Water

Naturally present in
the environment.

Health Effects

Coliforms are used as an indicator that other,
potentially harmful, waterborne pathogens may be
present or that a potential pathway exists through
which contamination may enter the drinking water
distribution system.

Certain minerals are radioactive and may emit a
form of radiation known as alpha radiation. Some

Gross Alpha Particle Activity 2021-2022 | pCi/L 15 (0) Range ND-4.6 ND-2.6 No Erosion of ‘natural people who drink water containing alpha emitters in
Average 3.2 1.3 deposits.
excess of the MCL over many years may have an
increased risk of getting cancer.
Radium 226 2021-2022 | pCi/L 5.0 0.05 Range NR NR No Erosion of natural
Average ND 0.89 deposits. Some people who drink water containing radium
226 or radium 228 in excess of the MCL over many
Range R R . . | years may have an increased risk of getting cancer
. " rosion of natura
Radium 228 2021-2022 | pCi/L 5.0 0.019 Average 24 032 No deposits.
Range Some people who drink water containing uranium in
. . 1.8-3.2 NR Erosion of natural |excess of the MCL over many years may have
Uranium 2021-2022 | pCI/L 20 0.43 Average 2.5 2.0 No deposits. kidney problems or an increased risk of getting

Inorganic Contaminants

Erosion of natural

cancer.

Chlorine

fection Byproducts, D

2022

mg/L

MRDL = 4.0
(asCh)

Disinfecti

MRDLG =
4.0 (as CR)

Range
Average

on Byproduct Precursors

0.71-1.53
110

N/A
N/A

No

4 deposits; runoff |Some people who drink water containing arsenic in
Range NR ND-12 from orchards; |excess of the MCL over many years may experience
Arsenic 2022 Mo/l 10 0.004 Average ND 4.4 No glass and skin damage or circulatory system problems, and
electronics may have an increased risk of getting cancer.
production wastes.
Eroswn'of natural Some people who drink water containing fluoride in
deposits; water
" excess of the federal MCL of 4 mg/L over many
Range NR 0.14-0.36 additive that years may get bone disease, including pain and
Flouride 2022 mg/L 20 10 Average 0.37 0.29 No promotgs strong tenderness of the bones. Children who drink water
teeth; discharge . S
- containing fluoride in excess of the state MCL of 2
from fertilizer and
N . mg/L may get mottled teeth.
aluminum factories.
Infants below the age of six months who drink
Runoff and leaching wa'ter containing nnfrate |r} exceS§ of the MCL may
o quickly become seriously ill and, if untreated, may
from fertilizer use; | 7. N N . .
Range 13-54 07443 leaching from die because high nitrate levels can interfere with
Nitrate as Nitrogen 2022 mg/L 10 10 9 . ) . No N 9 the capacity of the infant's blood to carry oxygen.
Average 3.6 2.4 septic tanks and .
. Symptoms include shortness of breath and
sewage; erosion of N h K
natural deposits blueness of the skin. High nitrate levels may also
P © |affect the oxygen-carrying ability of the blood of
pregnant women.
Perchlorate is an
inorganic chemical
used in solid rocket
propellant,
fireworks,
explosives, flares, |Perchlorate has been shown to interfere with
matches and a uptake of iodide by the thyroid gland, and to
variety of industries.|thereby reduce the production of thyroid
4 It usually gets into |hormones, leading to adverse effects associated
Range NR ND-7.1 drinking water as a |with inadequate hormone levels. Thyroid hormones
Perchlorate 2022 Ho/L 60 10 Average ND 1.0 No result of are needed for normal prenatal growth and

environmental
contamination from
historic aerospace
or other industrial
operations that
used or use, store,
or dispose of
perchlorate and its
salts.

Drinking water
disinfectant added
for treatment.

development of the fetus, as well as for normal
growth and development in the infant and child. In
adults thyroid hormones are needed for normal
metabolism and mental function.

Some people who use water containing chlorine in
excess of the MRDL could experience irritating
effects to their eyes and nose. Some people who
drink water containing chlorine well in excess of the
MRDL could experience stomach discomfort.

(909) 875-1804

855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376

www.wvwd.org

Packet Pg. 81




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Distribution System

Sample . PHG Baseline Violation . . s s
Parameter Units MCL Result Type Wells Major Sources in Drinking Water
Date (MCLG) ypP Feeder Yes/No J 9
SECONDARY STANDARDS - Aesthetic Standards Typical Source of Contaminan
Chloride 2022 mg/L 500 N/A Range NR 3.2-4.4 No Runoff/le‘achmg from natural deposits;
Average 17 3.9 seawater influence.
Specific Range NR 310-370 Substances that form ions when in water;
Conductance 2022 HS/em 1600 N/A Average 520 340 No seawater influence.
Leaking underground storage tanks;
discharge from petroleum and chemical
factories. Some people who use water
Methyl tert-butyl Range NR ND-4.4 L s
ether (MTBE) 2022 ug/L 5 N/A Average ND 078 No containing MTBE in excess of' the MCL
over many years may have an increased
risk of getting cancer.
Odor Threshold 2022 TON 3 N/A Range NR NR No Naturally-occurring organic materials.
Average 1 1
Sulfate 2022 mg/L 500 N/A Range NR 10-23 No Bunoff{leachlng from natural deposits;
Average 53 13 industrial wastes.
Total Dissolved Range 270-370 180-320 . .
Solids 2022 mg/L 1000 N/A Average 219 218 No Runoff/leaching from natural deposits.
- Range ND-0.38 ND-1.1 .
Turbidity 2022 NTU 3 N/A Average 0.23 044 No Soil runoff.
OTHER PARAMETERS
. No Range NR 7.5-7.9 g
pH 2022 pH units Standard N/A Average 8.0 78 No Characteristic of water.
Total Alkalinity (as No Range NR 140-160 .
Cacoy) 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 230 151 No Naturally occurring.
. No Range NR 44-55 . P N
Calcium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 76 50 No Erosion of salt deposits in soil and rock.
Hardness is the sum of polyvalent cations
No Range NR 140-170 present in the water, generally
Hardness 2022 mo/L Standard N/A Average 250 153 No magnesium and calcium. The cations are
usually naturally occurring.
. No Range NR 6.2-8.3 . - .
Magnesium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 15 6.9 No Erosion of salt deposits in soil and rock.
" No Range NR 1-16 Sodium refers to the salt present in the
Sodium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 18 12 No water and is generally naturally occurring.

1The State allows us to monitor for some contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently. Some of our data, though representative, are more than one year
old. For sample points that were monitored during the current reporting year, the current reporting year data was used. If a sampling point did not have monitoring data for the reporting year, the most current data was used.
Contaminant results are based on the most current data for each sampling point.

2Compliance with secondary standards are based on a annual average. Values above the MCL are acceptable, as long as the average is below the MCL.

3Baseline Feeder includes sample stations, North and South Wells, Rialto Well 4A and Encanto Booster

4Well was blended with other sources to below the MCL prior to distribution.

AL - Regulatory Action Level; LRAA - Locational Running Annual Average; MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level; MCLG - Maximum Contaminant Level Goal; MRDL - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level; MRDLG - Maximum
Residual Disinfectant Level Goal; ND - Non-Detected; NL - Notification Level; NR - No Range; N/A - Not Applicable; NTU - Nephelometric Turbidity Units; PHG - Public Health Goal; RAA - Running Annual Average; TON - Threshold
Odor Number

12

Packet Pg. 82

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Water Treatment Plants m

Results |
Fluidized | Oliver P. lon Major
Sample . PHG [Result Bed Roemer | Exchange [Violation | Sources in
Parameter Date Units | MCL (MCLG) | Type |Reacto@ |Filtratio@ Perchlorate| Yes/No | Drinking Health Effects
(FBR) Facility | Treatment Water

PRIMARY STANDARDS - Mandatory Health-Related Standards

Microbiological Contaminants

Coliforms are used as an indicator that

Ma)r(T:mu Naturally other, potentially harmful, waterborne
Total Coliform Bacteria 2022 % 5 (0) Monthly 0 0 1 No present in the pathog.ens may be Present or that' a
e N potential pathway exists through which
Positive environment. L L
contamination may enter the drinking water
Samples

distribution system.

Radiological

Certain minerals are radioactive and may
emit a form of radiation known as alpha

Erosion of . .
Gross Alpha Particle Activity 2022 pCi/L 15 (0) Range 16-2.4 26-28 NR No natural radlat.lo.n. Some people wh.o drink water
Average 2.0 2.7 4.5 B containing alpha emitters in excess of the
deposits. .
MCL over many years may have an increased
risk of getting cancer.
Erosion of Some people who drink water containing
Combined Radium 2022 pCI/L 5 ©) Range 0.46-2.2 N/A N/A No natural radium 226 or radium 228 in excess? of the
Average 13 N/A N/A . MCL over many years may have an increased
deposits. . .
risk of getting cancer
Range Erosion of Some people who drink water containing
Uranium 2022 pCiI/L 20 0.43 Average 2.1-3.4 N/A N/A No natural uranium in exces.s of the MCL over many
2.8 N/A N/A deposits years may have kidney problems or an

increased of getting cancer.

Inorganic Chemicals
Erosion of
natura.l . Some people who drink water containing
Range deposits; arsenic in excess of the MCL over many
. 0.72-1.2 0.7-6.7 11-1.4 runoff from . K
Arsenic 2022 ug/L 10 0.004 Average 0.96 29 12 No orchards: glass years may experience skin damage or
: ) : > 9 . |circulatory system problems, and may have
and electronics N . .
. an increased risk of getting cancer.
production
wastes.
Erosion of
natural

Some people who drink water containing
fluoride in excess of the federal MCL of 4
mg/L over many years may get bone

deposits; water
additive that

Flouride 2022 mg/L | 2.0 1.0 Range | 0.26-0.32 | 0.18-0.48 0.23-0.26 No promotes disease, including pain and tenderness of
Average 0.29 0.33 0.25 strong teeth; h N
. the bones. Children who drink water
discharge from o . .
fertilizer and containing fluoride in excess of the state
. MCL of 2 mg/L may get mottled teeth.
aluminum
factories.
Infants below the age of six months who
Runoff and . . B .
. drink water containing nitrate in excess of
leaching from N . .
. the MCL may quickly become seriously ill
fertilizer use; B . .
leaching from and, if untreated, may die because high
Nitrate as Nitrogen 2022 mg/L 10 10 Range ND-4.2 0.15-2.0 ND-6.9 No septic tanks nitrate Ieyels c]an interfere with the capacity
Average 25 0.63 5.1 of the infant's blood to carry oxygen.
and sewage; .
. Symptoms include shortness of breath and
erosion of . . s
blueness of the skin. High nitrate levels may
natural . .
B also affect the oxygen-carrying ability of the
deposits.
blood of pregnant women.
Perchlorate is
an inorganic
chemical used
in solid rocket
propellant,
fireworks,
fel):rj;zs':weast,ches Perchlorate has been shown to interfere
- with uptake of iodide by the thyroid gland,
and a variety of "
. . and to thereby reduce the production of
industries. It N .
thyroid hormones, leading to adverse
usually gets . .
into drinking effects associated with inadequate
-1, NR ND-1.5 X i
perchlorate 2022 ug/L 6.0 1.0 Range ND-1.6 No water as a hormone levels. Thyroid hormones are
Average ND ND ND result of needed for normal prenatal growth and

development of the fetus, as well as for
normal growth and development in the
infant and child. In adults thyroid hormones
are needed for normal metabolism and
mental function.

environmental
contamination
from historic
aerospace or
other industrial
operations that
used or use,
store, or
dispose of
perchlorate
and its salts.

Packet Pg. 83

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Water Treatment Plants

Results |

Parameter

PHG

(MCLG)

Result
Type

Yes/No

PRIMARY STANDARDS - Mandatory Health-Related Standards

Volatile Organic Chemicals

Violation

Drinking Water

Major Sources in

Health Effects

Discharge from Some people who use water containing
factories, dry PCE in excess of the MCL over many
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 2022 ug/L 5.0 0.06 Range NR NR ND-0.71 No cleaners and auto |years may experience liver problems and
Average ND ND 0.35 N . .
shops (metal may have an increased risk of getting
degreaser). cancer
Disinfection Byproducts (DBP) and Disinfection Byproduct Precursors
Some people who use water containing
chlorine in excess of the MRDL could
_ _ Drinking water experience irritating effects to their eyes
Chlorine 2022 mg/L MRODL = MRDLG = Range 0:56-178 | 0.51-2.19 031 2‘(%0 No disinfectant added |and nose. Some people who drink water
4.0 (as CIQ 4.0 (as Cl) | Average 1.34 1.60 119 . . A
2 for treatment containing chlorine well in excess of the
MRDL could experience stomach
discomfort.
Some people who drink water containing
Range Byproduct of . s
Haloacetic Acids 2022 ug/L 80 N/A Highest NR ND-5.3 N/A No drinking water haloacetic acids in excess of th-e MCL
ND 17 N/A s N may, over many years, have an increased
LRAA disinfection. . .
risk of getting cancer.
Some people who drink water containing
trihalomethanes in excess of the MCL
Range NR ND-13.4 N/A Byproduct of may, over many years, experience liver,
Total Trihalomethanes 2022 ug/L 60 N/A Highest : No drinking water nay, Y Y ’ ’
ND 4.3 N/A e . kidney or central nervous system
LRAA disinfection. . .
problems and have an increased risk of
getting cancer.
Total organic carbon has no health
effects. However, total organic carbon
Control of DBP Precursors 2022 mg/L B N/A Range 0.17-3.6 0.20-2.6 N/A No Various Natural and |provides a medium for the formation of
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 9 Average 0.76 0.65 N/A manmade sources. |disinfection byproducts. These
byproducts include trihalomethanes
(THMs) and haloacetic acids (HAAs).
Results |
Fluidized| Oliver P. lon
Sample . PHG Result Bed Roemer | Exchange | Violation . . -
Parameter Units MCL . . Major Sources in Drinking Water
Date (MCLG) Type |Reactors|Filtration | Perchlorate Yes/No ) 9
(FBR) Facilit Treatmen®
SECONDARY STANDARDS - Aesthetic Standards
. Range NR ND-190 NR Erosion of natural deposits; residual from some surface water
Aluminum 2022 Ko/l 200 N/A Average ND 14 ND No treatment processes.
N Range 3.8-6.0 1.7-58 8.7-8.9 . s .
Chloride 2022 mg/L 500 N/A Average 4.9 22 8.8 No Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; seawater influence.
N Range NR NR NR N N .
Color 2022 Units 15 N/A Average ND ND ND No Naturally-occurring organic materials.
g Range 330-390 360-480 NR . . . .
Specific Conductance 2022 uS/cm 1600 N/A Average 356 420 460 No Substances that form ions when in water; seawater influence.
Range ND-0.012 | ND-0.017 NR Internal corrosion of household plumbing systems; erosion of
Copper 2022 mg/L 10 N/A Average ND ND ND No natural deposits; leaching from wood preservatives.
. Range ND-170 50-63 NR L . . .
Foaming Agents (MBAS) 2022 ug/L 500 N/A Average 34 57 ND No Municipal and industrial waste discharges.
Range ND-2.8 NR NR . 5
Manganese 2022 ug/L 50 N/A Average ND ND ND No Leaching from natural deposits.
Odor - Threshold 2022 TON 3 N/A Range NR NR NR No Naturally-occurring organic materials.
Average 1 1 1
Range 13-18 22-51 29-31 . - .
Sulfate 2022 mg/L 500 N/A Average 15 37 20 No Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; industrial wastes.
. . Range 160-270 N/A N/A . .
Total Dissolved Solids 2022 mg/L 1000 N/A Average 220 N/A N/A No Runoff/leaching from natural deposits.
. Range ND-0.62 ND-2.7 ND-0.85 .
Turbidity 2022 NTU 5 N/A Average 012 012 0.20 No Soil runoff.

(909) 875-1804

855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376

14

Packet Pg. 84

www.wvwd.org




2022 West Valley Water District Water Quality Report for Water Treatment Plants m

| Results |

Fluidized | OliverP. lon
Sample . PHG Result Bed Roemer | Exchange |[Violation . -
Parameter Units MCL . . Major Sources of Drinking Water
Date (MCLG) Type | Reactors | Filtration | Perchlorate | Yes/No ) 9
(FBR)e Facilltp Treatmen
OTHER PARAMETERS
5 No Range 71.-81 7.5-8.2 7.6-7.9 .
pH 2022 pH units Standard N/A Average 78 78 78 No Characteristic of water.
. No Range 140-180 78-180 NR .
Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 160 136 170 No Naturally occurring.
. No Range 42-66 30-58 64-67 . o N
Calcium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 53 4t 66 No Erosion of salt deposits in soil and rock.
Hardness 202 | men | MO N | Rense | w090 | 93180 | 190-200 No  [the water. generally magnesium and catciom 1he |
9 Standard Average 168 137 195 . -9 Yy mag . :
cations are usually naturally occurring.
. No Range 6.4-9.2 4.7-8.2 6.8-7.1 . o N
Magnesium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 78 6.5 70 No Erosion of salt deposits in soil and rock.
" No Range 1-13 9.5-66 NR Sodium refers to the salt present in the water and is
Sodium 2022 mg/L Standard N/A Average 12 38 14 No generally naturally occurring.

1The State allows us to monitor for some contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently. Some of our data, though representative, are more than one year old. For sample points that were monitored during the current reporting year, the current
reporting year data was used. If a sampling point did not have monitoring data for the reporting year, the most current data was used. Contaminant results are based on the most current data for each sampling point.

2Compliance with secondary standards are based on annual average. Values above the MCL are acceptable, as long as the average is below the MCL.

3FBR includes Plant Effluent, Rialto Well 6 and WVWD Well 11.

4Roemer includes Plant Effluent, Combined Filter Effluent, State Project Water, Lytle Creek and Zone 5-3 Reservoir.

Slon Exchange includes Well 41 and Well 42 raw and treated water.

6Results are from the distribution system.

NR - No Range; N/A - Not Applicable; NTU - Nephelometric Turbidity Units; PHG - Public Health Goal; RAA - Running Annual Average; TON - Threshold Odor Number

AL - Regulatory Action Level; LRAA - Locational Running Annual Average; MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level; MCLG - Maximum Contaminant Level Goal; MRDL - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level; MRDLG - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal; ND - Non-Detected; NL - Notification Level; NR - No Range; N/A - Not
Applicable; NTU - Nephelometric Turbidity Units; PHG - Public Health Goal; RAA - Running Annual Average; TON - Threshold Odor Number

15

Packet Pg. 85

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




6.4.a

Conservation and
Water Use Efficiency

Household Water Savings

The average San Bernardino County household uses 143 gallons per capita, per day, with most
water used outdoors. Here are some easy-to-follow tips that can help you save water.

Household leaks are more than a drop in the bucket

The average household leak will waste 10,000 gallons of water a year.
You can save 30 - 50 gallons a day by detecting and fixing these leaks.

Tap Into Tech to save water

Looking for outdoor water savings? Let a smart irrigation device take
the guesswork out of irrigation. Installing a weather-based irrigation
controller (WBIC) can save 100 - 150 gallons a day. Switching to high-
efficiency irrigation sprinklers can save an additional 8 gallons per
day.

Small changes can have a big impact

Water is essential to each of us every day, but its a limited resource.
Commit to making water conservation a way of life by making these
small changes to your daily habits:

e Take shorter showers and save 5-10 gallons each unneeded minute
e Turn off the tap when brushing your teeth or scrubbing dishes
e Save 15-45 gallons by only washing full loads of laundry

Safe. High Quality. Reliable.

Fsv more thS t& sow/e wouter, Visit www.wVwcz.evg_/oehservaﬁtieh

Packet Pg. 86

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




West Valley

REBATE PROGRAMS

TURF REBATES WEATHER-BASED

Rebates are offered to our West "SMART" |RR|GAT|ON
Valley Water District customers. A CONTROLLER

pre-inspection and post-inspection Receive up to $100 for a qualifying
are required to obtain a rebate. smart timer. Improve irrigation

Funding is limited and rebates will
be awarded on a first come, first
served basis while funding is
available.

HIGH EFFICIENCY
TOILETS

Receive up to $50 (maximum 2 per
household; $100 max) for qualifying
high efficiency toilets that have a
low volume flush of 1.28 gallons per
flush.

HIGH EFFICIENCY

efficiency by reducing the amount of
over watering.

HIGH EFFICIENCY
SPRINKLERS

Receive up to $4 per qualifying high
efficiency sprinkler nozzles that
reduce water consumption.

WASHERS

Receive up to $100 for a qualifying

high efficiency washer. Reduction in vad,org/conservation/ or

water usage also reduces energy call (909) 875-1804 to learn more
use because of less water needed about our programs.

to be heated.

17

Packet Pg. 87

(909) 875-1804 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 www.wvwd.org




West Valley
6.4.a

o Waterbisy 222

855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376
Phone: (909) 875-1804 www.wvwd.org

VIEW THIS REPORT AT: WWWD.ORG/2022WATERQUALITYREPORT

You may request a printed copy of the report or change your delivery preference any time. WVWD
is happy to mail you a paper copy of this report upon request.

To request a printed copy of the report:
o Email us at social@wvwd.org
e Call us at 909.875.1804

EL INFORME DE CALIDA DEL AGUA ESTA AHORA DISPONIBLE EN ESPANOL.

Si desea solcitar esta informacion en espafiol, visit WWWD.ORG/2022WATERQUALITYREPORT
seleccione espanol o llame al (909) 875-1804 para solicitar una copia en espafiol por correo.

Phone: (909) 875-1804 Open: Monday, Wednesday-Friday: 8 a.m.- 5:30 p.m., Tuesday:1.




6.5

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: FUNDS TRANSFER REPORT - APRIL 2023

BACKGROUND:

At the August 20, 2020, Board of Directors meeting, the WVWD Board of Directors approved and
authorized the Chief Financial Officer to transfer funds in/out of the District’s Chase account
to/from the District’s investment accounts to take advantage of potential interest earnings. At this
meeting, the WVWD Board also requested that the CFO provide a detailed report to the Board of
all transfers on a monthly basis and include this report in the monthly financial reports presented to
the Board. April’s Funds Transfer Report is attached as Exhibit A.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Potential interest earnings on funds invested/transferred.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve the April 2023 Funds Transfer
Report.

Respecttully Submitted,

Van Jew

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]iv

Packet Pg. 89




ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Exhibit A - 2023 April Funds Transfer Report

MEETING HISTORY:

05/24/23

Finance Committee

REFERRED TO BOARD

6.5

Packet Pg. 90




EXHIBIT A




Fund Transfer Detail April 2023

6.5.a

Date Beginning Balances Amount
4/3/2023|US Bank-Chandler 81,152,233.27
4/3/2023|Chase Gen Checking 1,224,652.42
4/3/2023|LAIF 24,749,895.83

Date Transfers Amount
4/3/2023|LAIF == Chase Gen Checking 10,000,000.00
4/4/2023|Chase Gen Checking == US Bank-Chandler 10,000,000.00

4/13/2023|LAIF == Chase Gen Checking 1,500,000.00

Date **Ending Balances (After Transfers) Amount
4/4/2023|US Bank-Chandler 91,470,174.70

4/13/2023|Chase Gen Checking 1,124,788.74
4/13/2023|LAIF 13,697,493.01

**Ending balances may include other credits/deposits besides transfer amounts.

Packet Pg. 92




6.6

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: TREASURER'S REPORT - APRIL 2023

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) contracts with the Clifton Larson Allen LLP to prepare West
Valley Water District’s (WVWD) Investment report on a monthly basis. The District’s investment
policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines
(Government Code Section 53601(b)). The Treasurer Report for the Month of April 2023 (Exhibit
A) is presented to the Finance Committee for discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Monthly Cost of $2,625 was included in the FY 2022-23 annual budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve the April 2023 Treasuret’s Report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Van Jeow

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]ijv

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - 2023 April Treasurer Report

Packet Pg. 93




MEETING HISTORY:

05/24/23

Finance Committee

REFERRED TO BOARD

6.6

Packet Pg. 94




West Valley Water District
Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - April 30, 2023

6.6.a

March 2023 April 2023 Minimum Target Maximum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance OPERATING CASH Balance Balance Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: Balance Available for Daily Operations| $ 40,243,680.94 | $ 31,185,408.13|$ 16,204,635.33
Total Operating Cash| $ 40,243,680.94 | $ 31,185,408.13 | $ 16,204,635.33
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 | |CAPITAL RESERVES
Capital Project Account - 100% FY 22-23| $§  7,334,500.00 | $  7,334,500.00 | $ 10,000,000.00
Capital Project Account-80% FY 23-24| $  4,868,000.00 | $  4,868,000.00 | $  8,000,000.00
Checking and Savings: Administrative & General Account| $  1,582,998.10 | $  1,582,998.10 | $  1,582,998.10
Chase - General Government Checking $ 122465242 |$% 2,038,398.73 $ 13,785,498.10 | $ 13,785,498.10| $ 19,582,998.10
Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - LIQUIDITY FUNDS
Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 5,000.56 | $ 5,000.56 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 985,09440 | $ 2,955,283.20|$  4,925,472.00
Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Operating Reserve Account| $  5,276,660.33 | $ 10,553,320.67 | $ 15,829,981.00
$ 1,278,289.48 | $ 2,092,035.79 Emergency Account| $ 1,311,42367 | $ 2,622,847.34 | $ 3,934,271.01
Water Banking Account| $ 125,000.00 | $ 625,000.00 | $  1,250,000.00
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund* $ 24,749,895.83 | $ 13,697,493.01 $ 7,698,178.40|$ 16,756,451.21 | $ 25,939,724.01
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 31,064,580.70 | $ 31,220,349.53 | |OTHER OPERATING RESERVES
US Bank - Chandler Liquidity Fund $ 50,087,652.57 | $ 60,249,825.17 Self-Insurance Reserve| $  5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ 17,034,277.34 | $ 17,105,277.49 $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00| $ 5,000,000.00
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ - $ - Total Unrestricted Reserves| $ 26,483,676.50 | $ 35,541,949.31 | $ 50,522,722.11
Total OP Cash & UR Reserves| $ 66,727,357.44 | $ 66,727,357.44 | $ 66,727,357.44
U. S. Treasury Bills RESTRICTED RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - 2016A Bond| $ 52131 9% 52131 9% 52.13
Customer Deposit Accounts| $  5,599,427.25|$  5,599,427.25|$  5,599,427.25
Total $ 124,218,995.92 | $ 124,369,280.99 Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $ 49,042,496.30 | $ 49,042,496.30 | $ 49,042,496.30
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $  3,000,000.00 | $ 3,000,000.00 | $ 3,000,000.00
US BANK Total Restricted Reserves| $ 57,641,975.68 | $ 57,641,975.68 | $ 57,641,975.68
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 428,350.56 | $ 52.13
2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ - $ -
Total $ 428,350.56 | $ 52.13
Grand Total $ 124,647,346.48 | $ 124,369,333.12 | |Total Cash & Investments $ 124,369,333.12 | $ 124,369,333.12 | $ 124,369,333.12

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Willizm Foy

Chief Financial Officef

*Quarterly interest posted the month following the quarter end.

Packet Pg. 95




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between April ($124,369,333.12)
and March (5124,647,346.48), CLA found the $278,013.36 decreased fund balance between April and
March.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending April 30, 2023, CLA was able to confirm the
District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment policy. CLA also
conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all the District’s
holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $25 billion with over thirty years of experience in managing money market mutual
funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(l) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of April 30, 2023 is 0.22%.
Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and California governmental code.

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category.”

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines establish that maximum investment
maturities for United States Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. However, the legislative body
may grant express authority to make investments either specifically or as a part of an investment
program approved by the legislative body that exceeds this five-year remaining maturity limit. Such
approval must be issued no less than three months prior to the purchase of any security exceeding the

Packet Pg. 96




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

five-year maturity limit. These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified percentage of the
District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations.

As of April 30, 2023, 45.74% of the District’s total portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues.
With no maximum percentage established for United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity
with the investment policy and the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit — Section 9.4 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are
limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a
NRSRO.” All instruments categorized as negotiable certificates of deposit in the District’s portfolio follow
Section 9.4 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis,
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the
investment policy.

Per Section 9.4 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in negotiable
certificates of deposit is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(i)) regarding negotiable certificates of deposit.
These guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for
certificates of deposit at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum
investment maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Negotiable certificates of deposit constitute 0.0% of the District’s total investment balance as of April
30, 2023. Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less.” All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio follow
Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis,
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the
investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 6.41% of the District’s total investment balance as of April 30, 2023.
Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s standards.

Packet Pg. 97




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of
callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO's as of April 30, 2023.

While the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations, these guidelines establish that
maximum investment maturities for Federal Agency Obligations are limited to five years (Government
Code Section 53601(f)). However, the legislative body may grant express authority to make investments
either specifically or as a part of an investment program approved by the legislative body that exceeds
this five year remaining maturity limit. Such approval must be issued no less than three months prior to
the purchase of any security exceeding the five-year maturity limit.

Federal agency obligations represent 20.47% of the District’s total investment balance as of April 30,
2023. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as the guidelines
set-forth by the State of California.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s rating system, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit
quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

As of the period ending April 30, 2023, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance represents
11.01% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is following the investment policy as well
as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report dated May 10, 2023, LAIF investments had a net-yield of 2.870%.
Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the following categories
(percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 64.15%

e Agencies-21.72%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 6.48%
e Commercial Paper- 4.47%

e Time Deposits- 2.74%

e Loans-0.20%

Packet Pg. 98




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

e Corporate Bonds- 0.24%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company, and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West
Valley and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other
claims arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a
portion of the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area of
the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million in settlement funds to the
District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District
will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

In April, the District moved $10 million from LAIF to the US Bank Chandler custodial account in order to
diversify the District’s investment portfolio and enhance interest income.

The Investment Trust of California (Cal TRUST)

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term Fund. For the month ending April 30,
2023 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.01 ($17,105,277.49 book value) for CalTRUST Short-Term
Fund investments. Per the CalTRUST Month End Portfolio Statistics dated April 30, 2023, the credit
rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf, identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance
as very strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending April 30, 2023, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents 13.75% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District
is following the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California as it relates to
CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of April 30, 2023, the
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, except for
the Chase General Governmental Checking account. The Chase General Governmental Checking account
maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars
which represents funding for one payroll, and one accounts payable check run. In CLA’s comparison
between the District’s general checking account balances for April 2023 ($2,038,398.73) and March
2023 ($1,224,652.42), CLA observed an increase of $813,746.31 was due to a few factors. The District
transferred $1.5 million from the LAIF account and processed $1.2 million in various accounts payable,

Packet Pg. 99




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

including the $753k payment for the Roemer expansion. The District also received the $731k tax
payment from the County of San Bernardino. Any remaining difference is due to normal monthly
activity.

During our review of the April 2023 Chase General Governmental Checking account bank statement, it
was noted that there were 15 fraudulent activities the amount of $43,036.80. West Valley Water District
(“WVWND”) has a procedure where the bank issues a check/ACH exception report for WWVWD to review
and reject fraudulent checks/ACHs as needed. Currently, WVWD has implemented check number and
amount positive pay.

While the District reconciles its deposit accounts monthly, CLA found that the District has historically
reported the month-ending bank statement balance on the Treasurer’s Report. Because the monthly
bank statement does not take any outstanding checks or other withdrawals into account, the District
may be overstating the General Government Checking balances on the Treasurer’s Report, which
ultimately impacts its liquidity.

In April, the UTC Routine Checking account was $5,000.56 and the UTC Non-Routine Checking account
balance was $48,636.50. The balances in both accounts went remained unchanged between April 2023
and March 2023. The relatively low balances in both accounts (in comparison with the historical
balances) is due to the CFQO’s emphasis on transferring more of its unrestricted cash balances to the
District’s investments accounts to take advantage of the increased rate of return.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash ($700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are normally reconciled daily. Each drawer is
counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary count is
performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to the
District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit daily. Cash deposits are reconciled daily by the
District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the accounting department
monthly. The District’s accounting department provided CLA with a formalized reconciliation for the
petty cash account and the cash drawers for April 2023, therefore CLA was able to agree the cash
drawers and petty cash balance to the District Cash Drawers summary schedule.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of April 30, 2023 the District had
1.69% of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Commercial Paper

Commercial paper is an unsecured, short-term debt instrument issued by a corporation, typically for the
financing of accounts payable and inventories and meeting short-term liabilities. Commercial paper is
usually issued at a discount from face value and typically reflects prevailing market interest rates. Per
section 9.8 of the investment policy, the entity that issues the commercial paper should meet all the
following conditions “(i) is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation, (ii) has
total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000), and (iii) has debt other than

Packet Pg. 100




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — April 2023

commercial paper, if any, that is rated at least the “A” category by a NRSRO. For a commercial paper
investment to be eligible for the District, the commercial paper shall not have a maximum maturity of
270 days or less and no more than 25% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in this category.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601 (h)) regarding Commercial Paper. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for
commercial paper at 25%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for commercial paper should be 270 days or less.

As of April 30, 2023, the District had 0.0% invested in commercial paper investment. Therefore, the
District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s standards.

Supranational

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
supranationals should be five years or less.

As of April 30, 2023, the District’s investments in five securities categorized as supranationals was 0.71%
of the total portfolio and securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years from the original
purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the standards of both
the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 101




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — April 2023

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the April 30, 2023 ending balance of $52.13 satisfies the minimum
balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the April 2023 Treasurer’s Report reconciles with the District’s general ledger. The
April 30, 2023 balance of $5,599,427.25 in customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance requirements
of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $49,042,496.30
presented on the April 2023 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with the
documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVYWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$12,202,500.00 ($7,334,500.00 for fiscal year 2022-23 and $4,868,000.00 for fiscal year 2023-24) in its

Packet Pg. 102




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — April 2023

capital project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of April 30, 2023
by comparing the board-approved Fiscal Year 2022-23 Mid-Year Capital Improvement Budget
adjustments which indicates a total CIP (Operating Revenue + Capital Project Fund) for fiscal year 2022-
23 of $7,334,500.00. The reserve policy only requires the district to maintain 80% of the amount
estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2023-24) which amounts to $4,868,000.00, therefore,
the District meets the requirement indicated in its reserve policy.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2022-23 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $31,659,962.37. As of April 30, 2023, the
administrative and general account contains $1,582,998.10 which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2022-23 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $19,701,887.62 for the
current fiscal year. The District’s current balance of $985,094.40 in its rate stabilization account achieves
the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve policy.

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2022-23 board-approved budget, CLA can confirm the District has an operating
expenses budget of $31,659,962.37. As of April 30, 2023, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $5,276,660.33, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per April 30, 2023 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $131,142,367.10. As of April
30, 2023, the emergency account represents a balance of $1,311,423.67 or 1% of total net assets,
allowing the District to meet its requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Packet Pg. 103




6.6.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — April 2023

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims and this amount is
considered adequate based on conversations with the District’s CFO.

Balance Available for Daily Operations — This balance represents the District’s total cash balance less
any fund requirements. For the month ending April 30, 2023, the District had a total of $124,369,333.12
in various institutional accounts. The required reserve balances by type total $84,125,652.18 and are
categorized as follows:

e Restricted Funds- $57,641,975.68

e Capital Reserve Funds- $13,785,498.10
e Liquidity Funds- $7,698,178.40

e Other Reserves- $5,000,000.00

Based on the District’s Treasurer’s Report, which indicates a total cash balance of $124,369,333.12 and
fund requirements of $84,125,652.18, the fund balance available for daily operations reconciles to the
April 2023 Treasurer’s report.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance and agreed the totals to the April 2023 Treasurer’s Report. The Treasurer’s Report
indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment, and reserve balances as of April 30,
2023 total $124,369,333.12. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, the balances on the Treasurer’s
Report appear to agree with the supporting documentation provided by the West Valley Water District.

Packet Pg. 104




West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis
April 30, 2023

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M

Money Market 269,878.25 A
Commercial Paper - A
Federal Agency Obligations 25,458,446.95 A
U.S. Government 56,887,195.15 A
Corporate Bonds 7,972,545.85 A
Supranational 882,108.50 A
Negotiable CD - A
Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset Management Funds 91,470,174.70
Checking and Savings

Bank of Hope - B
Chase-1653 (Operating Account) 2,038,398.73 B
Chase-1368 5,000.56 B
Chase-1392 48,636.50 B
Chase-5993 (Rebate Account) B
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds 52.13 B
2016A Bond - Interest Fund - B
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00 C
Total Checking and Savings 2,096,387.92

CalTRUST Short Term Fund
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund

LAIF

Total April 30, 2023 District Funds

The balances indicated above are as of April 30, 2023

Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client
Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 04/30/23, West Valley Water District is in

compliance with its investment policy

17,105,277.49

13,697,493.01

124,369,333.12

@

6.6.a

Security Type Maximum per Investment Policy Balance
Commercial Paper 25% -

Federal Agency Obligations 30% 25,458,446.95
U.S. Government No Limit 56,887,195.15
LAIF No Limit 13,697,493.01
CalTRUST No Limit 17,105,277.49
Negotiable CD 30% -

Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 30% 7,972,545.85
Money Market 20% 269,878.25
Bank Deposits No Limit 2,096,387.92
Supranational 30% 882,108.50

124,369,333.12

Funds Excluded from Policy 2016A -
Total April 30, 2023 District Funds 124,369,333.12
April 2023

Asset Class (% of Total Investments) Maximum Portfolio (%)

Commercial Paper 0.00% 25%
Federal Agency Obligations 20.47% 30%
U.S. Government 45.74% No Limit
LAIF 11.01% No Limit
CalTRUST 13.75% No Limit
Negotiable CD 0.00% 30%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 6.41% 30%
Money Market 0.22% 20%
Bank Deposits 1.69% No Limit
Supranational 0.71% 30%

Packet Pg. 105




West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
April 30, 2023

Liquidity Fund

Security Description Market Value

Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23

Rated A or Equivalent?

Purchase Date

Maturity

6.6.a

Investment Maturity (Years)

Federal Home Loan Bks - 313384GG8 10,833,892.50 P-1 Yes 3/21/2023 5/31/2023 0.2
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 313312HD5 4,747,974.00 P-1 Yes 4/5/2023 6/21/2023 0.2
U S Treasury Bill - 912796ZQ5 14,895,450.00 P-1 Yes 3/21/2023 6/22/2023 0.2
U S Treasury Bill - 912797FX0 14,856,000.00 P-1 Yes 3/21/2023 7/11/2023 0.3
U S Treasury Bill - 912797FB8 10,014,967.50 P-1 Yes 4/21/2023 10/19/2023 0.5
U S Treasury Note - 912828R69 4,838,166.00 Aaa Yes 3/21/2023 5/31/2023 0.2
First American Govt Obligation Fund Class Y - 31846V203 63,375.17 Aaa Yes various

Total Liquidity Fund 60,249,825.17

Money Market Fund

Security Description Market Value

Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23

Rated A or Equivalent?

Purchase Date

Maturity

Investment Maturity (Years)

First American Govt Obligation Fund Class Y - 31846V203 206,503.08 Aaa

Yes

various

Total Money Market 206,503.08

Federal Agency Obligations

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23  Rated A or Equivalent?  Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
FHLM C-3137EAENS 249,222.50 Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
FHLM C-3137EAES4 178,684.20 Aaa Yes 6/24/2020 6/26/2023 3.0
FFCB Note 3133EKZKS 247,527.50 Aaa Yes 8/19/2019 8/14/2023 3.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 248,605.00 Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
FN M A -3135G0U43 233,197.55 Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FHLMC MTN- 3137EAEZ8 487,630.00 Aaa Yes 10/7/2020 11/6/2023 3.0
FNMA-3135G06H1 423,468.15 Aaa Yes 11/23/2020 11/27/2023 3.0
FHLMC MTN- 3137EAFA2 340,326.00 Aaa Yes 12/2/2020 12/4/2023 3.0
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 237,892.80 Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 185,915.00 Aaa Yes 4/8/2019 3/8/2024 4.8
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XES 246,597.50 Aaa Yes 3/19/2019 3/8/2024 4.9
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 243,590.00 Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 245,090.00 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
FN M A -3135G0V75 241,995.00 Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
FFCB- 3133EKP75 240,552.50 Aaa Yes 10/15/2019 9/17/2024 4.9
FNM A -3135G0W66 239,672.50 Aaa Yes 10/17/2019 10/15/2024 4.9
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133ENS43 498,100.00 Aaa Yes 10/20/2022 10/17/2024 2.0
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133ENZ94 500,785.00 Aaa Yes 11/16/2022 11/18/2027 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ATUR6 601,644.00 Aaa Yes 2/1/2023 12/13/2024 1.8
FN M A -3135G0X24 90,807.65 Aaa Yes 1/8/2020 1/7/2025 4.9
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133ENZ37 503,790.00 Aaa Yes 11/3/2022 1/10/2025 2.2
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Company - 3137EAEPO 271,767.45 Aaa Yes 2/13/2020 2/12/2025 49
FN M A Deb - 3135G03U5 158,601.50 Aaa Yes 4/22/2020 4/22/2025 4.9
FN M A -3135G0473 264,346.05 Aaa Yes 6/17/2020 6/17/2025 4.9
FHLM C-3137EAEU9 322,731.50 Aaa Yes 7/21/2020 7/21/2025 4.9
FN M A -3135G05X7 468,939.90 Aaa Yes 10/6/2020 8/25/2025 4.8
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AJXA2 275,706.00 Aaa Yes 10/7/2020 9/12/2025 4.9
FHLMC MTN - 3137EAEX3 201,720.20 Aaa Yes 9/23/2020 9/23/2025 4.9
FNMA-3135G06G3 459,275.00 Aaa Yes 11/1/2020 11/7/2025 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AKFA9 456,390.00 Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 12/12/2025 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ATUS4 512,010.00 Aaa Yes 1/31/2023 12/10/2027 4.8

Total Federal Agency Obligations 9,876,580.45

Packet Pg. 106




6.6.a

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23  Rated A or Equivalent?  Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Total Negotiable Certificates of Deposit -

Commercial Paper
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23  Rated A or Equivalent?  Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Total Commercial Paper -

Supranational

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23  Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
International Finance Corp - 45950KCR9 239,532.50 Aaa Yes 7/12/2021 10/16/2024 3.2
International Bank M T N - 459058JL8 183,926.00 Aaa Yes 10/22/2020 10/28/2025 4.9
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0DV7 458,650.00 Aaa Yes 4/13/2021 4/20/2026 5.0
Total Supranational 882,108.50

U.S. Corporate

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23 Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 149,944.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2019 5/3/2023 4.0
Walmart Inc - 931142EK5 149,605.50 Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAD5 297,135.00 Al Yes 3/15/2021 8/16/2023 2.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422EVN6 324,189.55 A2 Yes 3/1/2021 1/17/2024 2.8
National Rural Util Coop - 637432NL5 196,746.00 Al Yes 4/6/2022 2/7/2024 1.8
Charles Schwab Corp. - 808513BN4 100,452.45 A2 Yes 3/16/2021 3/18/2024 3.0
Amazon Com Inc. - 023135BW5 286,932.00 Al Yes 5/10/2021 5/12/2024 3.0
Jpmorgan Chase Co - 46625HJX9 295,917.00 Al Yes 12/5/2019 5/13/2024 4.4
Caterpillar Fini Service - 14913R2L0 295,953.90 A2 Yes 5/10/2021 5/17/2024 3.0
Salesforce Com Inc - 79466LAG9 47,684.50 A2 Yes 6/29/2021 7/15/2024 3.0
US Bancorp - 91159HHX1 144,831.00 A3 Yes 2/5/2021 7/30/2024 3.4
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RR40 113,617.20 Al Yes 8/3/2021 8/9/2024 3.0
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RR73 227,348.40 Al Yes 3/31/2022 4/7/2025 3.0
Pepsico Inc - 713448CT3 291,189.00 Al Yes 10/31/2022 4/30/2025 2.5
Pfizer Inc Sr Glbl Nto - 717081EX7 116,533.75 Al Yes 6/3/2020 5/28/2025 4.9
Microsoft Corp - 594918BJ2 391,396.00 Aaa Yes 1/20/2023 11/3/2025 2.7
State Str Corp - 857477BR3 75,318.40 Al Yes 2/27/2022 2/6/2026 3.9
Apple Inc. - 037833EB2 159,827.50 Aaa Yes 2/5/2021 2/8/2026 4.9
Unitedhealth Group Inc. - 91324PEC2 54,966.60 A3 Yes 6/16/2021 5/15/2026 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142ER0 54,349.80 Aa2 Yes 9/8/2021 9/17/2026 5.0
Honeywell International - 438516BL9 285,564.00 A2 Yes 12/13/2022 11/1/2026 3.8
Duke Energy Carolinas - 26442CAS3 285,387.00 Aa3 Yes 10/28/2022 12/1/2026 4.0
Target Corp - 87612EBM7 130,239.20 A2 Yes 1/19/2022 1/15/2027 4.9
Procter Gamble Co The - 742718FV6 279,891.00 Aa3 Yes 2/1/2022 2/1/2027 4.9
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513BY0 86,106.10 A2 Yes 3/1/2022 3/3/2027 4.9
Berkshire Hathaway Fin - 084664CZ2 267,058.40 Aa2 Yes 3/7/2022 3/15/2027 5.0
Blackrock Inc - 09247XAN1 243,157.50 Aa3 Yes 4/27/2022 3/15/2027 4.8
Northern Tr Corp Sr Nt - 665859AW4 294,606.00 A2 Yes 5/5/2022 5/10/2027 4.9
Unitedhealth Group Inc - 91324PEG3 299,305.65 A3 Yes 5/17/2022 5/15/2027 4.9
Walmart Inc - 931142EX7 251,022.50 Aa2 Yes 9/12/2022 9/9/2027 4.9
Apple Inc - 037833DK3 241,162.50 Aaa Yes 2/1/2023 11/13/2027 4.7
Toyota Mtr Cr Corp - 89236TKQ7 361,208.95 Al Yes 1/9/2023 1/12/2028 4.9
Mastercard Incorporated - 57636QAW4 414,932.00 Aa3 Yes 3/9/2023 3/9/2028 4.9
Toronto Dominion Bank - 89114QCA4 291,567.00 Al Yes 4/23/2021 6/12/2024 3.1
Bank of Montreal - 06367WB85 235,417.50 A2 Yes 8/6/2021 5/1/2025 3.7
Royal Bank of Canada - 78015K7H1 231,982.50 Al Yes 5/20/2021 6/10/2025 4.0
Total U.S. Corporate 7,972,545.85

Packet Pg. 107




6.6.a

U.S. Government

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/23  Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 245,050.00 Aaa Yes 4/29/2019 1/31/2024 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 243,095.00 Aaa Yes 9/5/2019 4/30/2024 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 9128282U3 169,086.75 Aaa Yes 12/30/2019 8/31/2024 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YM6 479,220.00 Aaa Yes 12/9/2020 10/31/2024 3.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YV6 239,365.00 Aaa Yes 12/11/2019 11/30/2024 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828752 476,465.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2021 1/31/2025 3.7
U.S. Treasury Note- 912828ZF0 467,405.00 Aaa Yes 2/24/2021 3/31/2025 4.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 9128287ZL7 465,000.00 Aaa Yes 1/13/2021 4/30/2025 4.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828770 462,635.00 Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 5/31/2025 4.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAB7 460,605.00 Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 7/31/2025 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAJO 459,475.00 Aaa Yes 12/1/2020 8/31/2025 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAT8 457,385.00 Aaa Yes 12/1/2020 10/31/2025 4.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBC4 457,560.00 Aaa Yes 1/8/2021 12/31/2025 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBH3 455,760.00 Aaa Yes 2/16/2021 1/31/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBQ3 456,445.00 Aaa Yes 3/4/2021 2/28/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CCF6 228,505.00 Aaa Yes 6/28/2021 5/31/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note- 91282CCP4 453,475.00 Aaa Yes 9/17/2021 7/31/2026 4.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CCW9 454,395.00 Aaa Yes 11/29/2021 8/31/2026 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note- 91282CCZ2 455,725.00 Aaa Yes 12/15/2021 9/30/2026 4.7
U S Treasury Note - 91282CDK4 460,040.00 Aaa Yes 10/20/2022 11/30/2026 4.1
U S Treasury Note - 91282CEF4 479,805.00 Aaa Yes 11/2/2022 3/31/2027 4.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CEN7 484,100.00 Aaa Yes 6/6/2022 4/30/2027 4.8
U S Treasury Note - 91282CET4 433,476.00 Aaa Yes 7/8/2022 5/31/2027 4.8
U S Treasury Note - 91282CEW7 493,420.00 Aaa Yes 10/20/2022 6/30/2027 4.6
U S Treasury Note - 91282CFH9 240,692.90 Aaa Yes 10/6/2022 8/31/2027 4.8
U S Treasury Note - 91282CFM8 511,310.00 Aaa Yes 10/24/2022 9/30/2027 4.9
U S Treasury Note - 91282CFUO 511,600.00 Aaa Yes 11/18/2022 10/31/2027 4.9
U S Treasury Note - 9128283F5 472,870.00 Aaa Yes 11/28/2022 11/15/2027 4.9
U S Treasury Note - 91282CGC9 608,646.00 Aaa Yes 1/26/2023 12/31/2027 4.9
Total U.S. Government 12,282,611.65

US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt

April 2023 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 31,220,349.53
Total Per April 2023 Chandler Statement 31,220,349.53
Variance -

US Bank - Chandler Liquidity Fund

April 2023 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 60,249,825.17
Total Per April 2023 Chandler Statement 60,249,825.17
Variance -

Packet Pg. 108




6.7

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: MONTHLY REVENUE & EXPENDITURES REPORT - APRIL 2023

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Financial Status Report to be presented to the
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and will be presented on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

The Monthly Financial Status Report (Exhibit A) summarizes the District’s revenue categories as
well as expenditures for all Departments. The original total budget includes the adopted budget.
Current total budget includes the adopted budget plus any budget amendments or adjustments made
during the year. Period activity column represents activity for the reporting periods. Fiscal activity
column represents the year-to-date activity or transactions that have been recorded in the general
ledger from the beginning of the fiscal year July 1 through April 30. The encumbrance column
represents funds encumbered with a purchase order that’s not spent but committed. The percent
column represents the percentage of the current budget that has been received (Revenue) or utilized
(Expenditure).

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the April 2023 Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve the April 2023 Monthly Revenue
& Expenditure Report.

Packet Pg. 109




6.7

Respectfully Submitted,

Van Jeow

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]ijv

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - 2023 April Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report

MEETING HISTORY:
05/24/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 110




EXHIBIT A




YA =t Valley

: w.llr Dristrict

Departmen...

Revenue
4000 - Water consumption sales
4010 - Water service charges
4020 - Other operating revenue
4030 - Property Taxes

4040 - Interest & Investment Earnings

4050 - Rental Revenue
4060 - Grants and Reimbursements
4070 - Gain on Sale of Capital Assets

4080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

West Valley Water District, CA

6.7.a

Budget Report

Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 04/30/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
19,701,888.00 19,701,888.00 962,697.65 14,297,960.05 0.00 -5,403,927.95 72.57 %
8,168,023.00 8,168,023.00 699,698.45 6,896,083.36 0.00 -1,271,939.64 84.43%
3,967,920.00 3,967,920.00 83,358.40 2,603,337.74 0.00 -1,364,582.26 65.61 %
3,069,566.00 3,069,566.00 732,007.95 3,046,748.23 0.00 -22,817.77 99.26 %
350,000.00 350,000.00 837,098.04 2,867,672.01 0.00 2,517,672.01 819.33%
36,303.00 36,303.00 0.00 31,905.05 0.00 -4,397.95 87.89%
127,892.00 127,892.00 0.00 265,573.19 0.00 137,681.19  207.65%
0.00 0.00 0.00 735,493.68 0.00 735,493.68 0.00 %
15,783.00 15,783.00 9,324.03 10,419,618.71 0.00 10,403,835.71 66,017.99 %
Revenue Total: 35,437,375.00 35,437,375.00 3,324,184.52 41,164,392.02 0.00 5,727,017.02 116.16 %

5/15/2023 4:53:10 PM

Page 1 of 3

Packet Pg. 112




Budget Report

Departmen...

Expense
5110 - Source Of Supply
5210 - Production
5310 - Water Quality
5320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate
5350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB
5390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic
5410 - Maintenance-T & D
5510 - Customer Service
5520 - Meter Reading
5530 - Billing
5610 - Administration
5615 - General Operations
5620 - Accounting
5630 - Engineering
5640 - Business Systems
5645 - GIS
5650 - Board Of Directors
5660 - Human Resources/Risk Management
5680 - Purchasing
5710 - Public Affairs
5720 - Grants & Rebates
6200 - Interest Expense
6300 - Debt Administration Service
6800 - Other Non-Operating Expense

6.7.a

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 04/30/2023

Expense Total:

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
2,530,789.00 2,475,485.00 66,414.32 1,405,488.08 31,700.00 1,038,296.92 58.06 %
4,403,550.00 4,975,550.00 293,716.48 3,344,174.51 106,982.44 1,524,393.05 69.36 %
772,375.00 702,375.00 41,039.80 438,789.49 13,450.00 250,135.51 64.39 %
550,000.00 320,000.00 7,491.60 182,030.28 17,512.16 120,457.56 62.36 %
2,204,600.00 2,091,600.00 131,863.44 1,526,825.30 292,004.48 272,770.22 86.96 %
1,944,210.00 1,993,210.00 136,614.25 1,380,669.71 230,476.48 382,063.81 80.83 %
2,545,250.00 2,695,250.00 149,301.77 1,911,669.56 229,839.36 553,741.08 79.45 %
1,323,600.00 1,371,600.00 86,599.05 962,215.28 0.00 409,384.72 70.15 %
1,154,500.00 1,154,500.00 46,840.05 761,294.39 44,620.35 348,585.26 69.81 %
537,700.00 551,200.00 44,858.60 419,081.49 31,234.65 100,883.86 81.70 %
2,512,301.00 2,375,291.00 134,261.13 1,251,342.84 76,629.26 1,047,318.90 55.91%
3,378,372.00 3,375,372.00 113,493.06 2,448,673.19 144,619.33 782,079.48 76.83 %
974,443.00 960,943.00 93,620.90 701,819.97 3,500.00 255,623.03 73.40 %
1,793,120.00 1,785,120.00 120,682.63 1,322,286.12 14,955.49 447,878.39 7491 %
1,369,630.00 1,396,630.00 127,757.58 964,386.71 78,396.36 353,846.93 74.66 %
285,830.00 259,050.00 12,012.04 173,790.44 25,260.00 59,999.56 76.84 %
304,900.00 304,900.00 20,718.24 208,367.47 8,174.99 88,357.54 71.02 %
964,580.00 937,950.00 60,340.86 529,995.18 119,330.00 288,624.82 69.23 %
667,300.00 667,300.00 50,961.57 440,941.84 0.00 226,358.16 66.08 %
1,362,912.00 1,236,636.00 48,444.71 602,258.24 196,465.47 437,912.29 64.59 %
80,000.00 30,000.00 1,846.00 22,605.46 0.00 7,394.54 75.35%
888,300.00 888,300.00 0.00 640,577.04 0.00 247,722.96 72.11%
6,615.00 6,615.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,615.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 712,500.00 0.00 -712,500.00 0.00 %
32,554,877.00 32,554,877.00 1,788,878.08 22,351,782.59 1,665,150.82 8,537,943.59 73.77%
2,882,498.00 2,882,498.00 1,535,306.44 18,812,609.43 -1,665,150.82 14,264,960.61 594.88 %

5/15/2023 4:53:10 PM

Page 2 of 3

Packet Pg. 113




Budget Report

6.7.a

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 04/30/2023

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable)
100 - Water Operations Fund 2,882,498.00 2,882,498.00 1,535,306.44 18,812,609.43 -1,665,150.82 14,264,960.61
Report Surplus (Deficit): 2,882,498.00 2,882,498.00 1,535,306.44 18,812,609.43 -1,665,150.82 14,264,960.61
5/15/2023 4:53:10 PM Page 3 of 3

Packet Pg. 114




6.8

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 1, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager

SUBJECT: CASH DISBURSEMENTS REPORTS - APRIL 2023

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Cash Disbursements Report to be presented to the
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and will be presented to the Finance Committee on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

Each month, the Accounting Department provides a complete listing of all disbursements for the
previous month in an effort to promote fiscal responsibility and accountability over the expenditure
of public funds. This process includes providing the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and
ratepayers the opportunity to review expenses for supplies, materials, services, (Exhibit A) and
payroll Disbursements (Exhibit B). Payroll is processed bi-weekly and accounts payable are
processed weekly. Information to justify each payment is available through the Accounting
Department. For reference, Customer Refunds are credits due as a result of closing a water account.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the April 2023 Cash Disbursement Reports.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve the April 2023 Cash
Disbursement Reports.

Respecttully Submitted,

Packet Pg. 115




6.8

Van Jew

Van Jew, Acting General Manager

V]iv

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - 2023 April Cash Disbursements Board Report
2. Exhibit B - 2023 April Cash Disbursements Payroll Board Report

MEETING HISTORY:
05/24/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 116




EXHIBIT A




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6877
6877
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6878
6879
6879
6879
6879
6879
6879
6879
6880
6880
6880
6880
6880
6880
6881
6882
6882
6882
6883
6884
6885
6886
6886
6886
6886
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887

ABF PRINTS INC

ABF PRINTS INC

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HANNA, DIANA G

HANNA, DONALD R

HERCULES INDUSTRIES

HERCULES INDUSTRIES

HERCULES INDUSTRIES

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Description

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

COBRA - Mesa & Farooqi (March)
DELTACARE DENTAL HMO
DELTACARE DENTAL PPO
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

DELTACARE DENTAL HMO
DELTACARE DENTAL PPO
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

EE Adjustments

Retiree - Health Benefits for March 2023
Retiree - Health Benefits for March 2023
Retiree - Health Benefits for March 2023

SAFETY BOOTS-AARON HILLMAN
SAFETY BOOTS-JESSE BECERRA
SAFETY BOOTS-TONY LOPEZ

SAFETY BOOTS-ROBERT MACKAMUL
SAFETY BOOTS-ALLAN HIDALGO
SAFETY BOOTS-ROBERT SOLIS VARGAS
SAFETY BOOTS-CHRISTOPHER GIBBS
COMPUTER SUPPLIES CREDIT

License Renewal for MS Office 365 G3
License Renewal for MS Office 365 G3
License Renewal for MS Office 365 G3
License Renewal for MS Office 365 G3
License Renewal for MS Office 365 G3
SERVICES FOR MARCH 2023
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES

HACH PM Contract for the FBR

MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023

Padlocks for District

Padlocks for District

Padlocks for District

Padlocks for District

CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007 & W23008
CIP SUPPLIES W23007

CIP SUPPLIES W23007

CIP SUPPLIES W23007

CIP SUPPLIES W23007

CIP SUPPLIES W23007

Page 1 of 18

O & M Amount
160.55
378.20

2,698.21
686.52
7,605.48
183.52
118,212.61
1,567.32
725.06
8,668.41
105.90
58.08
359.98
7.44
9,883.69
63.54
2,567.16
15,803.77
1,882.16
571.86
225.00
176.16
171.00
219.80
196.11
147.89
206.06
(1,032.06)
545.30
545.28
17,641.50
1,691.40
5,066.40
3,575.46
482.39
240.94
78.85
3,110.83
494.70
494.70
3,354.84
2,770.00
1,770.00
1,038.00

6.8.a

CIP Amount

452.25
452.25
134.57
134.56
497.47
497.46
843.47
579.70
990.98
920.04
262.76

Packet Pg. 118




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6887
6888
6889
6890
6890
6891
6891
6891
6891
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Description

CIP SUPPLIES W23007
CIP SUPPLIES W23007
CIP SUPPLIES W23007
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES

MOORE, KELVIN
PANTALEON, SOCORRO

RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

ACWA CONFERENCE 2/26/23-3/2/23
ACWA LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM-TRANSP.

MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
BASELINE FEEDER- JAN 2023
BASELINE FEEDER- JAN 2023
BASELINE FEEDER- JAN 2023
BASELINE FEEDER- JAN 2023
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS

Page 2 of 18

O & M Amount

495.55
508.89
171.38
1,151.22
31.61
106.65
121.84
2,200.00
26,794.07
10,663.38
6,979.68
6.61
6.93
7.86
6.49
8.46
9.75
5.83
7.70
5.93
9.75
5.95
6.86
7.04
6.82
6.71
9.75
157.42
6.55
7.04
6.94
9.75
6.05
6.94
6.84
7.04
6.98
6.59
6.49
6.47
7.04
7.30
7.02
5.95
64.78
9.75
6.56
6.59
9.75
6.96
7.32
6.94

6.8.a

CIP Amount
94.34
589.54
645.27

Packet Pg. 119




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6892
6894
6895
6896
6897
6897
6897
6897
6897
6897
6898
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6899
6901
6902
6903
6903
6904
6904

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

WESTBROOK, LAURA

ARAIZA, ANTHONY W

ARAIZA, DIANA

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
DOMINGUEZ, ELVIA

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.
FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

Description

JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
SAFETY BOOTS-JAIME VALENCIA
SAFETY BOOTS-RUDY OLGUIN
SAFETY BOOTS-EDGAR HIDALGO
SAFETY BOOTS-CODY LUDWIG
SAFETY BOOTS-CLIFFORD RAY
SAFETY BOOTS-TRACI BROWN
cdwg Vmware renewal 2023
LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER
JACKET-YOLANDA

BOARD MEETING MEALS

Filter #1 & #6 Media Replace & Recoating Proj
RETENTION

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

Page 3 of 18

O & M Amount
246.46
5.87
6.05
9.75
9.75
8.38
6.72
6.61
494.70
989.10
989.10
224.38
175.85
200.00
183.16
219.76
169.43
1,150.00
13.50
13.50
33.25
128.25
182.25
258.25
182.25
128.25
15.00
15.75
13.50
211.50
6.75
147.75
40.75
169.25
169.25
35.00
169.25
113.25
88.50
15.00
15.00
80.00
113.25
15.00
15.00
15.00
80.00
113.25
15.00
53.70
225.06

313.65
298.52

6.8.a

CIP Amount

363,775.37
(18,188.77)

Packet Pg. 120




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6904 FASTENAL COMPANY

6905 HACH COMPANY

6905 HACH COMPANY

6905 HACH COMPANY

6905 HACH COMPANY

6906 JENKINS, DANIEL

6907 LANE, JAN

6908 MARTINEZ, ISABEL M

6909 MARTINEZ, RAYMOND

6910 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6910 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6910 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6910 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6910 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6911 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC

6911 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC

6912 PRUITT, BARBARA J

6913 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
6913 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
6914 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
6914 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
6915 SALCEDO, JUAN CARLOS

6916 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC

6917 SANDER, REBECCA

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6918 SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

6919 SHARP EXTERMINATOR INC

6920 SPIK, LINDA M

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

6921 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

SHOP SUPPLIES

HACh DR 3900 Repair

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

MILEAGE REIMB-SBCSDA MEMBER MTG
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
FBR SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

Design and Construction of Roemer Upgrade
RETENTION

MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES

FIELD SAFETY MEETING 3/14/23

OFFICE SAFETY MEETING 3/14/23
SAFETY BOOTS REIMB

HR SERVICES

MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
BASELINE FEEDER-FEB 2023

BASELINE FEEDER-FEB 2023

BASELINE FEEDER ADJ OCT22-NOV22-DEC22-JAN23

BASELINE FEEDER-FEB 2023
BASELINE FEEDER-FEB 2023
PIPELINE CATHODIC PROTECTION
BLF ELECTRIC BILL-FEB 2023
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR

JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER

Page 4 of 18

O & M Amount
391.32
1,588.78
425.11
558.10
181.24
32.38
494.70
494.70
494.70
479.01
539.79
369.64
362.88
813.05

494.70
105.34
220.17
225.00
200.00
201.47
149.96
494.70
2,200.00
26,794.07
1,554.84
12,323.80
6,979.68
1,892.75
55,037.68
185.00
1,285.80
6.61
7.70
7.86
8.46
9.75
5.83
6.49
6.93
5.93
9.75
6.86
5.95
7.04
6.82
6.71
9.75
157.42
6.94
9.75
6.55
6.05
7.04

6.8.a

CIP Amount

793,250.00
(39,663.00)

Packet Pg. 121




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6921
6923
6924
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6925
6926
6927
6928
6929
6929
6930
6930
6931

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

ABF PRINTS INC

ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CURTIS, DEVI A

CURTIS, MITCHELL A

DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC
DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC

ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
FASTENAL COMPANY

Description O & M Amount
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 12.56
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 9.75
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.47
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.94
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.59
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.49
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.95
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 7.30
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 7.04
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.84
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 7.02
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.98
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 7.04
UNIFORMS-METERS 6.56
UNIFORMS-METERS 6.59
UNIFORMS-METERS 9.75
UNIFORMS-METERS 6.94
UNIFORMS-METERS 7.32
UNIFORMS-METERS 6.96
JANITORIAL SERVICES 246.46
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.87
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 6.05
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 9.75
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 9.75
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 8.38
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 6.61
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 6.72
BUSINESS CARDS (CHRIS GIBBS) 59.26
18" Trans Main Crossing 115_Citrus to Lytle Creek

LAB FEES-BLF 13.50
LAB FEES-BLF 31.50
LAB FEES 182.25
LAB FEES 128.25
LAB FEES-WELLS 56.25
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE 218.25
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE 28.25
LAB FEES-WELL#6 258.25
LAB FEES-WELL#11 258.25

LAB FEES-FBR 35.00
LAB FEES-FBR 337.75
LAB FEES-ROEMER 113.25
LAB FEES-ROEMER 80.00

LAB FEES-ROEMER 457.75
LAB FEES-ROEMER 197.50
LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00
LAB FEES-ROEMER 80.00
LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00
Security Alarms Monitoring & Repair 813.35
MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023 1,285.80
MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023 1,285.80
PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL-10272 CEDAR 129.95
PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL-18451 VINEYARD 129.95
CMIS Santa Ana Transmission Main Phase Il

CMIS Santa Ana Transmission Main Phase Il

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 235.57

6.8.a

CIP Amount

281.00

3,610.00
19,640.00

Page 5 of 18

Packet Pg. 122




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6931 FASTENAL COMPANY
6932 GARCIA, ANGELA

6933 INFOSEND INC

6933 INFOSEND INC

6934 LONGEVITY INC

6935 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6935 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
6936 POUND, ROGER A

6937 POUND,PHYLLIS A

6938 RAMIREZ, YOLANDA
6939 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
6940 SALLENDER, PAULETTE
6941 TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
6941 TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
6942 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

SHOP SUPPLIES

ACWA LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM
Postage/Printing for Customer Bills
Postage/Printing for Customer Bills
PREVENTIVE SCREENING PACKAGES
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023
MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023
CUT OUT PLATE LAMP-BILLS RETIREMENT
FIELD SAFETY MEETING 3/28/23
MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023
24in Transmis Main on Pepper Ave & |-10Fwy
Reservoir Zone 8-3 Modifications
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-FBR

UNIFORMS-FBR

UNIFORMS-FBR

UNIFORMS-FBR

JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS

Page 6 of 18

O & M Amount

206.80
466.37

3,977.11
12,840.18
6,500.00

19.25
880.90
494.70
494.70

50.00
225.00
494.70

6.93
7.86
6.61
8.46
6.49
5.83
7.70
9.75
6.86
5.95
5.93
9.75
6.71
6.82
7.04
9.75
157.42
9.75
6.05
6.55
6.94
7.04
6.49
7.30
9.75
12.56
6.94
6.98
7.02
7.04
7.04
5.95
6.47
6.84
6.59
6.59
7.32
9.75
6.96
6.94
6.56

6.8.a

CIP Amount

300.00
367.50

Packet Pg. 123




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6942
6942
6942
6942
6942
6942
6942
6942
6944
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6945
6946
6947
6947
6947
6947
6948
6948
6949
6950
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

CASEY, MATTHEW P

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
GETZ, BETTY

JENKINS, DANIEL

JENKINS, DANIEL

JENKINS, DANIEL

JENKINS, DANIEL

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

MERLIN JOHNSON CONST INC.
MURPHY, RONALD

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
DUE TO WVWD-DRY CLEANINIG

ACWA LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM SACRAMENTO

ACWA CONFERENCE

ACWA CONFERENCE

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

RETENTION PMT

MEDICARE PART B REIMB JAN-MAR 2023
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR

JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE

Page 7 of 18

O & M Amount
246.46
9.75
6.05
5.87
8.38
9.75
6.72
6.61
692.40
13.50
22.50
182.25
128.25
13.50
37.50
15.00
211.50
211.50
167.50
249.50
167.50
113.25
80.00
494.70
(57.00)
57.13
101.50
123.50
3,767.00
4,066.00

494.70
5.83
6.49
6.61
7.86
8.46
9.75
6.93
7.70
5.93
5.95
6.86
9.75
6.71
7.04
6.82
9.75

157.42
6.94
7.04
6.55
6.05
9.75
5.95

6.8.a

CIP Amount

5,934.43

Packet Pg. 124




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
6951
83886
83887
83888

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Montero, Matthew
Guerra Gutierrez, Teresa
ORTEGA, BLANCA

Description
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND

Page 8 of 18

O & M Amount
6.59
6.47
6.49

64.78
6.84
7.02
9.75
7.30
6.98
7.04
7.04
6.94
6.47
7.04
7.04
6.59

12.56
9.75
7.30
6.84
5.95
6.94
7.02
6.49
6.98
6.49
6.47
5.95
7.04
7.02
6.98
6.94
6.84
7.04
7.30

12.56
6.59
9.75
6.56
6.96
6.94
9.75
6.59
7.32

246.46
6.05
9.75
5.87
6.61
6.72
8.38
9.75
976.00
69.18
726.57

6.8.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 125




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

April 2023

EFT/Check# Vendor Name

83889
83890
83891
83892
83893
83894
83895
83896
83897
83898
83899
83900
83901
83902
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83903
83904
83905
83906
83907
83908
83908
83909
83909
83909
83909
83910
83910
83910
83910
83911
83912
83912
83913
83913
83914

JOYA, ILDEFONSA
CARRION, RICHARD
HINOJOSA, CLARISSA
DALLIN LLC

REALTY, GOLDEN RULE
LENNAR HOMES
HERNANDEZ, DANIEL
BELLING, THERESA

RENAISSANCE COMMERCE CENTER LLC

HERRICK, DINAH R.

D.R. HORTON
BALLESTEROS, MILES
JIMENEZ, EFRAIN
ALVARADO, MARIANO
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AQUATIC INFORMATICS INC
AT&T

AT&T LONG DISTANCE
BLUE - WHITE INDUSTRIES LTD

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

CORE & MAIN LP

CORE & MAIN LP

DLT SOLUTIONS LLC

DLT SOLUTIONS LLC

DWAYNE THOMPSON

Description

CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-2023 LCW

WATER QLTY SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
Computer Supplies March 2023
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES-CREDIT
SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
ROEMER FIRE SVC

LONG DISTANCE-ROEMER
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES
ROEMER DISPOSAL FEE

HQ DISPOSAL FEES
INTERNET/TELEPHONE
CABLE/INTERNET
INTERNET/TELEPHONE
CABLE/INTERNET

JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES

ROEMER SUPPLIES-TAX ONLY
Clamps for Inv 03/24/23
Clamps for Inv 03/24/23

DLT autocad renwal 2023

DLT autocad renwal 2023

TURF REBATE

Page 9 of 18

O